
                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

July 17, 2012 
6:30 P.M. 

 

6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call    
 
Electronic Attendance  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted by one 

motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member requests the item to be 

removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the Consent Agenda, it will be considered 

elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.  Prior to asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the 

Mayor will ask if anyone desires to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. 

 

1. Minutes of the Regular meeting July 3, 2012 
 

2. Fire department report for the month of June, 2012. 
 

3. Corrected Bills for the last half of June, 2012 and Bills and Payroll for the first half of July, 2012 
 
 PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the Council. The 

Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action on comments received on 

matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council may direct staff to address the topic or 

refer the matter for action on the agenda for another meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested 

to limit their presentations to three minutes and to avoid repetitious comments; and state your name for the 

record as well as stand when speaking. 

 

• Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 
 

  
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
1. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1355: Approving the July 2012-June 2013 NPDES 
                     Permit Fee in the amount of $37,500 for the operation of the WWTP. (Rankin) 
 
2. Motion – Adopt Resolution No. 2012-2863: Approving the agreement between the City of Mattoon and 
                     750 Broadway LLC and Twin Star Corporation; and authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk 
                     to sign the agreement and partial release of mortgage. (Ervin) 
 
3.  Motion – Adopt Resolution No. 2012-2864:  Approving the agreement with Sontejroh Corporation –  



                     

                      Quality Inn & Suites to allow payments in monthly installments of hotel/motel taxes in 
                       arrears to the City of Mattoon; and authorize the Mayor to sign the agreement. (Hall) 
 
4. Motion – Adopt Resolution No. 2012 -2865: Appointing Janett Winter-Black as City Attorney to fill 

               the  vacancy due to Preston Owen’s resignation; and authorizing the execution of the  
               legal services agreement for the city attorney position.  (Gover) 

 
5. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance No. 2012-1494: Granting a variance from building setback 
                     requirements to enable the reconstruction of a covered porch located at 801 Wabash 
                     Avenue. Rita James – Petitioner (Gover) 
 
6. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance No.2012-1495: Granting a special use for the Creative Teaching 
                     Center to house a church office, pastoral counseling, and bible teachings on property located  
                      at 817 Dakota.  Ronald & Karen Sutliff – Petitioners (Gover) 
 
7. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1356: Ratifying the re-appointments of Rick Otto  
                     and Mike Sullivan to the Planning Commission for terms ending 08/17/2017. (Gover) 
 
8. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1357: Awarding the bid of $78,488.30 from Bartels 
                     Construction, Inc. for the Broadway Avenue Sidewalks Project. (Becker) 
 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY CLERK 
 PUBLIC WORKS 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 FIRE 
 POLICE 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
Recess to closed session pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of the discussion of 
the employment, performance or dismissal of employees of the municipality (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(1)); and 
minutes of meeting lawfully closed for purposes of the semi-annual review as mandated by Section 2.06 
(5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(21)).  
 
Reconvene 
 
9. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1358: Authorizing release of minutes appropriate 
                     for disclosure from meetings in closed sessions of the City Council and destruction of 
                     disclosed executive session minute audio recordings through December 2010. (Gover) 
 
Adjourn 



                     

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
July 3, 2012  
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on July 3, 2012.  
 
 Mayor Gover presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA 
Commissioner Bob Becker, YEA Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, 
YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin, and YEA Mayor Tim Gover. 
 Also physically present were City personnel:  Community Development Coordinator 
Kyle Gill, Public Works Director Dean Barber, Fire Chief Tony Nichols, Police Chief Jeff 
Branson, and City Clerk Susan O’Brien.   
 
 Mayor Gover requested a moment of silence for attorney Jim Bennett’s passing. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
          Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve the consent agenda 
consisting of minutes of the regular meeting June 19 and bills and payroll for the last half of 
June, 2012. 
 

  Bills and Payroll for the last half of June 2012  

        

        
  General Fund      
Payroll         $      281,269.24  

Bills         $      108,078.34  

      Total   $      389,347.58  

  
Hotel Tax 
Administration    

Payroll         $         3,133.71  

Bills         $            260.99  

      Total  $         3,133.71  

  Festival Management     

Bills         $              25.00  

      Total   $              25.00  

  
Insurance & Tort 
Judgment    

Bills         $            589.00  
      Total  $            589.00  
  Capital Project Fund    

Bills         $      119,055.06  
      Total   $      119,055.06  
  Midtown TIF Fund     



                     

Bills         $         6,931.70  
      Total  $         6,931.70  
  Water Fund     
Payroll         $        47,107.64  

Bills         $        29,360.77  
      Total   $        76,468.41  

  Sewer Fund     

Payroll         $        51,084.62  

Bills         $        34,642.41  

      Total   $        85,727.03  

  
 
Health Insurance Fund    

Bills         $      185,651.56  

      Total  $      185,651.56  

  Motor Fuel Tax Fund     

Bills         $        28,300.49  
      Total  $        28,300.49  

 
            Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders.  
 
            Mayor Gover declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the following 
vote:  YEA Commissioner Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Gover.  
 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 

This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the 

Council. The Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action on 

comments received on matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council may 

direct staff to address the topic or refer the matter for action on the agenda for another meeting. 

Persons addressing the Council are requested to limit their presentations to three minutes and to 

avoid repetitious comments; and state your name for the record as well as stand when speaking. 

 

• Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 
 

 Mayor Gover opened the floor for public comments and non-agenda items with no public 
responders. 

 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to adopt Resolution No. 
2012-2862, obligating funds for the South Side Drainage Project Phase 2 Piping.  
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-2862 
 

A RESOLUTION OBLIGATING FUNDS FOR THE SOUTH SIDE DRAINAGE 
PROJECT, PHASE 2 PIPING 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon is entering into a funding agreement with the Illinois 



                     

Department of Natural Resources (DNR) for the construction of a project known as the South 
Side Drainage Project, Phase 2 Piping; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the project construction budget is $603,000.00 which includes the contractor’s bid 
of $574,400.50 and a construction contingency of approximately 5%; and, 
 
WHEREAS, DNR is providing funding in the amount of $526,657.00; and, 
 
WHEREAS, DNR requires that the City certify, by resolution, that sufficient funds are available 
to finance the City’s share of the construction costs. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles 
County, Illinois that $76,343.00 are obligated from the Capital Improvement Fund for the 
construction of the South Side Drainage Project, Phase 2 Piping. 
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Ervin, seconded by Commissioner Becker, adopted this 3rd day 
of July 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin,  
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin,  
   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
ABSTAIN (Names): None  
      
Approved this  3rd  day of July, 2012. 
 
      /s/ Tim Gover 
      Tim Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ Jim Grant 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk   Jim Grant, Acting City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on July 3, 2012.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion or comments with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2012-1345, approving the employment of replacement officer Chase Kull as 
probationary police officer, effective August 1, 2012.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Commissioner Ervin stated Mr. Kull 
would be an excellent addition to our force.  Mayor Gover acknowledged Mr. Kull’s attendance 
at the meeting. 
 



                     

 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
   
 Mayor Gover congratulated Mr. Kull.  Chief Branson provided some credentials of Mr. 
Kull. 
 
 Commissioner Becker seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2012-1346, approving the plans and specifications for the Depot Parking Lot.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion or comments with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2012-1347, approving a $500 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee from 
hotel/motel tax funds to the East Central Illinois Antique Farm Equipment Club Summer Tractor 
Show to be held July 20-22, 2012; and authorizing the Mayor to sign the agreement.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion or comments with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2012-1348, approving a $2,500 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee 
from hotel/motel tax funds to the Mattoon Babe Ruth Baseball for hosting the 12-Year Olds 
State Tourney-Cal Ripken Baseball to be held July 12-16, 2012; and authorizing the Mayor to 
sign the agreement.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion or comments with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2012-1349, approving a $3,500 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee 
from hotel/motel tax funds to the Coles County Airport Authority for  hosting Air Show ’12 to 
be held August 25, 2012; and authorizing the Mayor to sign the agreement.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion or comments with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2012-1350, approving a $2,200 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee 



                     

from hotel/motel tax funds to Coles County Modified Midget Racing Association for hosting the 
4th Annual Micro Sprint Super Nationals on August 10-11, 2012.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Commissioner Hall noted all funds for the 
events are from tax funds from hotels, which are retuned to the community for other events. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2012-1351, approving the plans and specifications for the WWTP Secondary 
Clarifier Rehabilitation.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion or comments with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2012-1352, authorizing the purchase of two 2013 Ford Interceptor squad cars in the 
amount of $49,268 for the Mattoon Police Department.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Mr. Jerry Groniger requested the Council 
to wait on purchasing the vehicles until later in the fiscal year.  Chief Branson noted the actual 
payment for the vehicles would be at least three months and expounded on the need for 
authorization at this time.  Mayor Gover noted the mileage of the vehicles.  Commissioner 
Rankin noted the purchase would be $10,000 under budget.  
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2012-1353, approving the bid of $49,135 from Tom Bushur Concrete Construction for 
replacement of the Police Department west parking lot.  
                        
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Commissioner Rankin noted the bid was 
over the amount budgeted for the parking lot and Chief Branson trimmed the project to be under 
budget.  Chief Branson noted items removed to lower the expenses and requested an amendment 
to the amount of $46,000. 
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to amend the motion to 
authorize the amount of $46,000. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion to amend the bid to $46,000. carried by the following 
vote:  YEA Commissioner Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve the amended motion. 
 



                     

 Mayor declared the amended motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Special Ordinance No. 
2012-1493, granting an intensity of use variance for 421 Broadway Avenue to enable the 
construction of a deck. Mark Nelson – Petitioner   
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1493 

 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A VARIANCE FROM THE INTENSITY OF USE OF 

THE PROPERTY AT 421 BROADWAY AVENUE 
 
WHEREAS, there has been filed a written Petition by Mark Nelson for a variance, respecting 
the property legally described as: 

Lot 6, Block 6 of the Lumpkin Heights Addition; Also known as: 421 Broadway Ave. 
Mattoon, Illinois 

 
WHEREAS, said petition requests that a variance be granted pursuant to applicable ordinances 
of the municipality to allow the construction of a deck in which the intensity of use of the lot 
would be increased from 35% to 40%; and   
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission for the City of Mattoon held a properly noticed, public 
hearing on June 26, 2012 regarding petitioners’ request for said variance; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission for the City of Mattoon has recommended that the 
requested variances be granted; and  
  
WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, deems that the 
recommended variance is in the public interest. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Pursuant to enabling authority provided at Section §159.05 of the Mattoon Code of 
Ordinances, the property legally described as aforesaid, be and the same is granted a in which the 
intensity of use of the lot would be increased from 35% to 40% to allow the construction of a 
deck to the south side of the house. 
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
Upon motion by Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Hall, adopted this 3rd day of July, 
2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin,  
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin,  



                     

   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 3rd day of July, 2012.  
 

 
/s/ Tim Gover 

       Tim Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ Jim Grant 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    Jim Grant, Acting City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on July 3, 2012.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion or comments with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Becker seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2012-1354, awarding the bids of $25,040 from Charles Heuerman Trucking 
for furnish seal coat aggregate, and $137,685 from Earl Walker Company for Bituminous 
Materials and Spread Seal Coat Aggregate for the 2012 Oil & Chip program. (12-00000-00-GM)   
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Commissioner Ervin inquired as to a start 
date.  Director Barber did not have a set date but projected the end of August. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY CLERK – noted business as usual with liquor license renewals, taxi cab license 
renewals, foia requests, and preparation of council packets.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for 
questions with no further discussion. 
 
 PUBLIC WORKS – updated Council on the electrical aggregation process and noted the 
upcoming interviews could be open for the Council to attend and choices of consultants.  Mayor 
Gover opened the floor for questions.  Mr. Jerry Groniger inquired as to the potential consultants.  
Director Barber provided the following consultants to be interviewed: 1. Good Energy, 2. 
SIMEC, 3. Independent Energy Consultants.  
 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT – updated the Council on the issuance of an 
occupancy permit to Hibbett Sports, preliminary plans for two projects, meeting with a developer 
for possible locations, communications with TIF inquiries, and the comprehensive plan.  Mayor 



                     

Gover opened the floor for questions with no further discussion. 
 
 FIRE – noted the State Fire Marshal’s precautionary request this 4th of July due to 
drought conditions and Coles County’s emergency ban on open burning, and noted the two 
cooling centers as the Public Library and Cross County Mall.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for 
questions with no further discussion. 
 
 POLICE – noted business as usual.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no 
further discussion. 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
 Commissioners Becker, Ervin, and Hall had no further comments. 
 
 Commissioner Rankin – noted the eternal flame in front of City Hall had been replaced 
and the Knights of Columbus were replacing the marker.  Director Barber confirmed the K of 
C’s activities. 
 
 Ms. Mary Anderson inquired whether there would be fireworks tomorrow evening.  
Mayor Gover stated there would be fireworks unless there was heavy rain.  Chief Nichols noted 
the grounds at the Airport had been watered for the past week in preparation for the fireworks 
display and Mattoon/Charleston/Lincoln Fire Protection would be on hand for the event.  Mayor 
Gover added that he and Charleston Mayor John Inyart would make the determination tomorrow 
night. 
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to recess to closed session at 
7:03 p.m. pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of the discussion of the 
employment, performance or dismissal of employees of the municipality (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(1)); 
and the purchase or lease of real estate property (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(5)). 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion or comments with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Council reconvened at 7:34 p.m. 
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to adjourn at 7:34 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
     
        /s/ Susan J. O’Brien  
                 City Clerk  



DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE 
 



Alarm Date Between {06/01/2012} And 
{06/30/2012}

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

1 Fire
140 Natural vegetation fire, Other 1 0.67% $0   0.00%
1430 Burning Leaves 1 0.67% $0   0.00%
150 Outside rubbish fire, Other 1 0.67% $0   0.00%
151 Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire 1 0.67% $0   0.00%
154 Dumpster or other outside trash receptacle fire 1 0.67% $0   0.00%
160 Special outside fire, Other 1 0.67% $0   0.00%

6 4.00% $0 0.00%

3 Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident
321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury90 60.00% $0   0.00%
3211 Motor Vehicle Collision 10 6.67% $0   0.00%
323 Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV Ped) 1 0.67% $0   0.00%
352 Extrication of victim(s) from vehicle 1 0.67% $0   0.00%

102 68.00% $0 0.00%

4 Hazardous Condition (No Fire)
410 Combustible/flammable gas/liquid condition, other2 1.33% $0   0.00%
412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 1 0.67% $0   0.00%
424 Carbon monoxide incident 1 0.67% $0   0.00%
441 Heat from short circuit (wiring), defective/worn 1 0.67% $0   0.00%

5 3.33% $0 0.00%

5 Service Call
500 Service Call, other 3 2.00% $0   0.00%
5310 Smoke or odor investigation, no problem found 4 2.67% $0   0.00%
5311 Smoke or odor investigation 3 2.00% $0   0.00%
550 Public service assistance, Other 1 0.67% $0   0.00%
553 Public service 1 0.67% $0   0.00%
5533 Residential Alarm Check 1 0.67% $0   0.00%
561 Unauthorized burning 1 0.67% $0   0.00%

14 9.33% $0 0.00%

6 Good Intent Call
600 Good intent call, Other 3 2.00% $0   0.00%
6002 Smoke from fireplace mistaken for structure fire1 0.67% $0   0.00%
611 Dispatched & cancelled en route 4 2.67% $0   0.00%
631 Authorized controlled burning 1 0.67% $0   0.00%
641 Vicinity alarm (incident in other location) 1 0.67 $0   0.00
07/02/2012 13:03 1Page



Alarm Date Between {06/01/2012} And 
{06/30/2012}

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

6 Good Intent Call
671 HazMat release investigation w/no HazMat 1 0.67% $0   0.00%

12 8.00% $0 0.00%

7 False Alarm & False Call
731 Sprinkler activation due to malfunction 1 0.67% $0   0.00%
7400 Unintentional transmission of alarm, Human error1 0.67% $0   0.00%
743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional5 3.33% $0   0.00%
744 Detector activation, no fire - unintentional 2 1.33% $0   0.00%
745 Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 1 0.67% $0   0.00%

10 6.67% $0 0.00%

9 Special Incident Type
911 Citizen complaint 1 0.67% $0   0.00%

1 0.67% $0 0.00%

Total Incident Count: 150 Total Est Loss: $0

07/02/2012 13:03 2Page



                     

BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 
BILLS & PAYROLL BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE. 
 





























































































CITY OF MATTOON
7-6-12 PAYROLL
6-16-12/6-29-12

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91$     
CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,790.40$     

110 5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 900.52$        
FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 596.94$        
COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,393.29$     
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 12,113.50$   
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,879.88$     

110 5212-113 OVERTIME 752.69$        
PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 64,611.58$   

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 8,630.73$     
K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,065.61$     
SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,065.61$     

110 5227-113 OVERTIME 307.97$        
FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 54,195.05$   

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 11,654.02$   
110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 22,365.64$   

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,190.93$     
110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 382.10$        

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,794.56$     
110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 608.91$        

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 22,412.39$   
110 5320-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,947.50$     
110 5320-113 OVERTIME 166.85$        
110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,399.76$     

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,886.97$     
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 492.99$        

110 5390-113 OVERTIME 38.92$          
PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,758.01$     

110 5511-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 3,200.00$     
110 5511-113 OVERTIME 1,286.96$     

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,029.35$     
110 5512-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,300.00$     
110 5512-113 OVERTIME 413.42$        
110 5512-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 91.87$          

CEMETERY 110 5570-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,616.69$     
110 5570-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 3,132.50$     
110 5570-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 390.85$        

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 266,341.87$ 

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,810.91$     
122 5653-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,019.25$     
122 5653-113 OVERTIME 47.25$          

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 2,877.41$     

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,056.98$   
211 5353-113 OVERTIME 766.00$        
211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,280.64$     



CITY OF MATTOON
7-6-12 PAYROLL
6-16-12/6-29-12

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,096.15$     
211 5354-113 OVERTIME 151.40$        
211 5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 809.82$        

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,200.17$     
211 5355-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 380.00$        
211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 515.94$        

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,124.61$     
211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 341.11$        

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 23,722.82$   

SANITARY SEWER MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,423.42$     
212 5342-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 80.00$          
212 5342-113 OVERTIME 297.58$        
212 5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,541.31$     

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 13,113.17$   
212 5344-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 675.00$        
212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 527.61$        

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,200.21$     
212 5345-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 380.00$        
212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 515.98$        

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,124.61$     
212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 341.11$        

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 32,220.00$   

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 325,162.10$ 



CITY OF MATTOON
7-6-12 PAYROLL
6-16-12/6-29-12

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES            HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 43 2,630.50 43,539.20$   

OVERTIME PAY 55 693 24,450.44$   

VACATION PAY 25 438.5 11,137.31$   

SALARY PAY 122 9,343.10 222,289.75$ 

HOLIDAY PAY-REGULAR 30 111 2,467.64$     

VACATION PAY 15 672 15,313.92$   

SICK PAY-AFSCME 9 71.75 1,703.33$     

PEHP 32 32 400.00$        

SICK-FD UNION 4 124.75 2,855.41$     

COMP EARNED 6 39.38 -$              

SICK-NON UNION 2 23 535.56$        

CAPTAIN PAY 1 24 24.00$          

SHIFT PAY 5 256 153.60$        

SHIFT PAY 5 160 112.00$        

STRAIGHT OT POLICE 1 2 63.35$          

COMP PAID 3 6 116.59$        



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 110  CITY COUNCIL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000871 RANDY ERVIN            I-201207110564       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY CELL PHONE      112367          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000871  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-000995 MATTOON MIDDLE SCHOOL  I-201207110583       110 5110-826        ARTS COUNCIL : DONATION FOR ARTWORK 112409         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000995  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-001886 RICK HALL              I-201207110568       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY CELL PHONE      112380          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001886  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002244 CHRIS RANKIN           I-201207110565       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY CELL PHONE      112438          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002244  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002878 JOYCE JACKSON ART DEPT I-201207110582       110 5110-826        ARTS COUNCIL : DONATION FOR ARTWORK 112394         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002878  TOTALS            100.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:         350.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-20521              110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: LIEN 4922 PARADISE R 112352          34.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009800  TOTALS             34.00

 

01-014370 EFFINGHAM DAILY NEWS   I-10535152           110 5120-540        ADVERTISING  : AD-FINANCE DIRECTOR  112365         153.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014370  TOTALS            153.00

 

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-20453749           110 5120-540        ADVERTISING  : AD-FINANCE DIRECTOR  112382          99.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS             99.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-062420062          110 5120-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-245099    112466         376.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            376.32

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:         662.32

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 160  LEGAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-047000 WEST PAYMENT CENTER    I-825214014          110 5160-340        BOOKS & PERIO: ON LINE RESEARCH 6/1 112465         543.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-047000  TOTALS            543.19

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:         543.19

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002828 TROY WALKER            I-201207110561       110 5170-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY CELL PHONE      112464         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002828  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-005640 CDW GOVERNMENT         I-CTJQ054            110 5170-841        WIDE AREA NET: MICROSOFT LICENSING  112345      22,750.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005640  TOTALS         22,750.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:      22,850.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-005600 CATER-VEND             I-206003             110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: COFFEE,CREAMER,SUGAR 112342         135.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005600  TOTALS            135.14

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-184390             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKETS       112381          20.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-184608             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKETS       112381          10.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-184920             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKETS       112381          20.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020800  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1215615-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: NAME BAR             112440          42.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS             42.00

 

01-037936 ONE STOP COPY SHOP     I-16292              110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: ONE STOP COPY SHOP   112431         126.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037936  TOTALS            126.57

 

01-040463 SARAH BUSH LINCOLN HEA I-201207120632       110 5211-519        OTHER PROFESS: PHYSICAL             112445         603.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040463  TOTALS            603.00

 



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1449334            110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ICE                  112429           2.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046000  TOTALS              2.78

 

01-047000 WEST PAYMENT CENTER    I-825132062          110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: SUBSCRIPTION         112465          76.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-047000  TOTALS             76.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-062420047          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255479    112466          92.23

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-062420048          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255481    112466         109.46

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-062420049          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255476    112466         112.03

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-062420050          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-234813    112466         365.80

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-062420080          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER YHT-189182    112466          50.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            729.61

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:       1,765.10

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-007080 CLYDE'S ANIMAL CLINIC  I-201207120628       110 5214-579        MISC OTHER PU: GORO VET BILL        112349         124.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007080  TOTALS            124.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 214   K-9 SERVICE              TOTAL:         124.75

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-216427             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: INSTALL IGNITION SEC 112329         166.25

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-216560             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: INSTALL NEW LIGHTS   112329         213.75

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-216561             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: INSTALL VISOR LIGHT  112329         119.85

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-216660             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: INSTALL VISOR LIGHT  112329         190.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002019  TOTALS            689.85

 

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE       I-9511               110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        112413       1,289.82

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE       I-9547               110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           112413          41.40

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE       I-9559               110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        112413         884.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034603  TOTALS          2,215.26

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1214533-IN         110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RAY O'HERRON CO      112440         215.00



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 223  AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1214933-IN         110 5223-742        VEHICLES     : ADAPTER KIT          112440          43.93

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1216083-IN         110 5223-742        VEHICLES     : FACEPLATE,CUP HOLDER 112440       1,044.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS          1,303.47

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201207120631       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        112424         998.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS            998.98

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:       5,207.56

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-0033331            110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: STORAGE BOXES,DRYWAL 112281         128.22

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-7093170            110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SHELF UNIT,STORAGE B 112281         108.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS            236.98

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207120629       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 620 S 12TH           112324          44.58

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207120630       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 1700 WABASH          112324       2,183.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          2,228.27

 

01-001408 INDUSTRIAL MECHANICAL  I-5831               110 5224-439        OTHER REPAIR : 5831                 112390         685.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001408  TOTALS            685.75

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201207120627       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: LUMBER,CAULK,FASTENE 112400         104.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            104.62

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-299617             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS,CUPS          112406          90.48

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-300471             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS               112406          63.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            154.44

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201207120625       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 1710 WABASH          000000         171.34

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201207120626       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 221 S 17TH           000000          60.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            231.35

 



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220946708          110 5224-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 7/12      112399         682.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            682.05

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-20-57810           110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SERVICE CALL         112433         129.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS            129.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       4,452.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201207110524       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CABLE TIES,BRAKE PAD 112319          20.76

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201207110524       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: CABLE TIES,BRAKE PAD 112319          46.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             67.53

 

01-000603 BARRY PULLEN           I-201207110514       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 6/20/12        112435           6.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000603  TOTALS              6.50

 

01-000844 ACS FIREHOUSE SOFTWARE I-801156             110 5241-541        SOFTWARE     : SUPPORT              112317       2,185.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000844  TOTALS          2,185.00

 

01-001040 HALLAM SHUTTS          I-201207110515       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 6/20/12        112449           6.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001040  TOTALS              6.50

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110501       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHALL        112320         183.28

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110522       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  112320          12.05

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110579       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      112321         120.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            315.42

 

01-001406 MICHAEL UELEKE         I-201207110519       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 6/20/12        112460          12.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001406  TOTALS             12.50

 



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001582 AUTO, TRUCK AND FARM R I-39784              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPLACE BRAKE PADS & 112327         628.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001582  TOTALS            628.19

 

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-80805668           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     112337         553.39

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-80805669           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     112337           6.30

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-80808418           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     112337           7.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001984  TOTALS            567.28

 

01-002167 APPLE TIME, INC.       I-16539              110 5241-827        FIRE PREVENTI: PENCIL TOPPERS,FIRE  112325         667.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002167  TOTALS            667.03

 

01-002815 DUSTIN RHOADS          I-201207110513       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 6/20/12        112442           6.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002815  TOTALS              6.50

 

01-002876 DONALD SEIBERT         I-201207110518       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 6/20/12        112447          12.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002876  TOTALS             12.50

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-105434             110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 112333         149.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            149.90

 

01-003350 BLAIR BOOKLAND         I-201207110517       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 6/20/12        112336           6.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003350  TOTALS              6.50

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-207666             110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   112371         172.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS            172.44

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-184878             110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN SHIRT          112381           2.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020800  TOTALS              2.00

 



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201207110525       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0987             112356          89.49

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201207120656       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0947             112278          40.95

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201207120657       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0924             112278          48.78

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201207120658       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0931             112278          42.18

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201207120659       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2442             112278          56.28

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201207120660       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0933             112278          37.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            315.67

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201207110523       110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: OXYGEN,CYLINDER RENT 112388         105.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS            105.84

 

01-028980 SEAN JUNGE             I-201207110521       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TOLLS 6/20/12        112396          19.50

01-028980 SEAN JUNGE             I-201207110571       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY CELL PHONE      112396         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028980  TOTALS            119.50

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201207110504       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: FASTENERS,BRUSHES,HO 112400           1.50

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201207110504       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FASTENERS,BRUSHES,HO 112400         120.58

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201207110504       110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: FASTENERS,BRUSHES,HO 112400           8.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            131.06

 

01-030083 LANMAN OIL CO INC      I-013054             110 5241-326        FUEL         : FUEL                 112404          21.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030083  TOTALS             21.43

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-301237             110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: BLEACH,TOWELS,DISINF 112406         158.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            158.68

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201206270436       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHALL        000000          70.03

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201207110502       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 1801 PRAIRIE         000000          32.41

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201207110503       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : HWY 16 STA 2         000000          31.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            133.88

 

01-037010 TONY NICHOLS           I-201207110572       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY CELL PHONE      112428         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037010  TOTALS            100.00

 



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-038360 MELVIN PIERCE          I-201207110516       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 6/20/12        112434           6.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038360  TOTALS              6.50

 

01-039423 QUARTERMASTER INC      I-P674576300012      110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: BOOTS                112437         124.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039423  TOTALS            124.99

 

01-039930 ROB RATLIFF            I-201207110520       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 6/20/12        112439          12.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039930  TOTALS             12.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:       6,035.84

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-201207110500       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 6/15-27      112374           9.18

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-201207110577       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY CELL PHONE      112374          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001381  TOTALS             59.18

 

01-002812 CHARLES LUKE EDWARDS   I-201207110499       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 6/1-29       112364           7.65

01-002812 CHARLES LUKE EDWARDS   I-201207110562       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY CELL PHONE      112364          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002812  TOTALS             57.65

 

01-018700 KYLE GILL              I-201207110573       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY CELL PHONE      112376          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018700  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-029200 KAM SOLUTIONS          I-12-0164            110 5261-577        DEMOLITION SE: INSPECTION 1005 LAKE 112397         885.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-029200  TOTALS            885.00

 

01-044430 JOHN THOMAS            I-188723.120630      110 5261-579        MISC OTHER PU: LAWN MOWING          112457         661.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044430  TOTALS            661.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT    TOTAL:       1,712.83

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 310  PUBLIC WORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002602 DEAN BARBER            I-201207110563       110 5310-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY CELL PHONE      112330         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002602  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000295408       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: TRASH SERVICES       112292       1,058.93

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000299622       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: TRASH SERVICES       112292         292.95

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000299642       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: TRASH SERVICES       112292          73.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS          1,425.56

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-062420056          110 5310-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-243598    112466         275.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            275.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS             TOTAL:       1,801.45

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-5070351            110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HOME DEPOT           112281          59.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             59.82

 

01-000142 ILLIANA TRUCK PARTS IN I-01175326           110 5320-742        VEHICLES     : ILLIANA TRUCK PARTS  112387       1,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000142  TOTALS          1,500.00

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201207110549       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: AIR HOSE,FILTERS,OIL 112319         177.50

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201207110549       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: AIR HOSE,FILTERS,OIL 112319          38.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS            215.70

 

01-000742 BARTELS CONSTRUCTION,  I-201207110541       110 5320-351        CONCRETE     : 1512 BELL            112331         523.25

01-000742 BARTELS CONSTRUCTION,  I-201207110542       110 5320-351        CONCRETE     : 601 BROADWAY         112331       1,456.00

01-000742 BARTELS CONSTRUCTION,  I-201207110543       110 5320-351        CONCRETE     : 3401 MARION          112331         659.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000742  TOTALS          2,639.00

 

01-001001 NE-CO ASPHALT CO., INC I-45968              110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : ASPHALT              112423       8,162.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001001  TOTALS          8,162.00

 



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110547       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           112321          31.80

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110550       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           112321          80.44

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110579       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      112321         144.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            256.26

 

01-002211 BRANDON BURKYBILE      I-201207110570       110 5320-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY CELL PHONE      112339          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002211  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002457 J.G. SCHOLES TRUCKING, I-43661              110 5320-519        OTHER PROFESS: MOVE TUB GRINDER     112391         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002457  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-16564              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK REPAIRS        112412         255.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002559  TOTALS            255.20

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-104989             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 112333         185.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            185.00

 

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-45664              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ICE                  112334          26.50

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-45711              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ICE                  112334          26.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002970  TOTALS             53.00

 

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201207110544       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TRAINING,FILTERS     112341         102.72

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201207110544       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAINING,FILTERS     112341          59.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS            161.72

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201207110546       110 5320-326        FUEL         : FUEL 6/12 PUBLIC WOR 112359       3,978.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          3,978.47

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-85394              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          112357          27.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             27.00

 



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI24467            110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: WASHER,KIT           112366          75.30

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI24675            110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALE 112366          71.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014405  TOTALS            146.34

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G00294             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: HITCH PIN, LINCH PIN 112393          14.96

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G04970             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: HANDLE               112393           9.99

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G11314             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: TAPRS,STRAPS         112393         131.91

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G20269             110 5320-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: POPCORN BAGS         112393          12.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            169.85

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT93160         110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: FASTENAL COMPANY     112370           2.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS              2.25

 

01-018100 GANO WELDING SUPPLIES  I-870929             110 5320-440        RENTALS      : WELDING SUPPLIES     112375          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018100  TOTALS             45.00

 

01-019650 GRAINGER PARTS         I-9860847228         110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: SAFETY VEST          112377          72.79

01-019650 GRAINGER PARTS         I-9862296549         110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: RAINSUIT             112377          29.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-019650  TOTALS            102.27

 

01-020559 HALL SIGNS INC         I-275571             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SIGNS                112379          67.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020559  TOTALS             67.33

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-880272        110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: MOTION INDUSTRIES    112422         557.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023500  TOTALS            557.20

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201207110548       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0873             112356          88.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             88.17

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201207110558       110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: WELDING SUPPLIES     112388          44.55



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201207110558       110 5320-440        RENTALS      : WELDING SUPPLIES     112388          21.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS             66.05

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201207110539       110 5320-432        REPAIR OF BUI: CONCRETE MIX,SAW,TRO 112400           3.99

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201207110539       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: CONCRETE MIX,SAW,TRO 112400          17.77

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201207110539       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: CONCRETE MIX,SAW,TRO 112400          43.39

          PROJ: 222-000           SW - BROADWAY EAST             JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             65.15

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201207110526       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 420 LOGAN            000000          30.09

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201207110555       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           000000           9.16

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201207110556       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 221 N 12TH           000000          51.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             90.67

 

01-035150 MIDAS AUTO SERVICE EXP I-246730             110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK REPAIRS        112417         296.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035150  TOTALS            296.24

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-125678*            110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : FLOWABLE FILL        112416         416.00

          PROJ: 222-000           SW - BROADWAY EAST             JOB EXPENSES

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-125811             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: TOOLS                112416          10.00

          PROJ: 222-000           SW - BROADWAY EAST             JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            426.00

 

01-036010 MIKE MORRIS TOOL SALES I-128833             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: MIKE MORRIS TOOL SAL 112420          53.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036010  TOTALS             53.25

 

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201207110545       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: NEAL TIRE SERVICE    112425         114.06

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201207110545       110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: NEAL TIRE SERVICE    112425         529.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS            643.24

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201207110559       110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TIRE REPAIRS         112424         100.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS            100.68

 



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-040250 FARM PRIDE MATTOON     I-P04637             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FARM PRIDE MATTOON   112369          45.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040250  TOTALS             45.84

 

01-040467 SAFETY COMPLIANCE      I-22024              110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES               112444         203.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040467  TOTALS            203.33

 

01-045523 VERMEER SALES & SERVIC I-P29817             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: VERMEER SALES & SERV 112463         147.25

01-045523 VERMEER SALES & SERVIC I-S14415             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TUB GRINDER REPAIRS  112463       1,454.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045523  TOTALS          1,601.51

 

01-045850 AJ WALKER CONST CO     I-119768             110 5320-519        OTHER PROFESS: MOVE TUB GRINDER     112318          90.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045850  TOTALS             90.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:      22,503.54

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110501       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           112320       2,238.09

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110528       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1701 WABASH          112320          86.25

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110529       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWAY UNIT B   112320          49.88

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110530       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWY UNIT C    112320          55.49

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110579       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      112321          70.16

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110579       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      112321         357.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          2,857.55

 

01-002879 IL CENTRAL RAILROAD    I-9500106633         110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: SIDEWALK             112383         150.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002879  TOTALS            150.00

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-299324             110 5381-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS,TISSUE,CUPS   112406         798.82

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-299333             110 5381-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS               112406         126.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            925.54

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201206270444       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           000000         244.63



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201207110527       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1701 WABASH          000000          26.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            270.81

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-17-57679           110 5381-432        REPAIR OF BUI: REPAIR PANIC DEVICE  112433          97.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS             97.50

 

01-044325 TERMINIX               I-375719             110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: PEST CONTROL         112455          85.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044325  TOTALS             85.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:       4,386.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-5060744            110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: FUEL CELL,NAILS      112281          76.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             76.23

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201207110601       110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: OIL, BULBS           112319          52.74

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201207110601       110 5511-742        VEHICLES     : OIL, BULBS           112319           8.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             61.49

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110579       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      112321          77.52

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110600       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 632 S 14TH           112323          83.45

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110616       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           112323          82.64

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110617       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           112324          76.01

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110618       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           112324          33.09

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110620       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           112324          76.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            429.51

 

01-001363 TURF INNOVATIONS INC   I-202                110 5511-424        LAWN CARE    : SEED                 112459       2,850.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001363  TOTALS          2,850.00

 

01-002360 E-K PETROLEUM          I-44391              110 5511-326        FUEL         : DIESEL               112363       1,500.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002360  TOTALS          1,500.01

 



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-105038             110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: VAN BATTERY          112333          64.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             64.95

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P41468             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: COUPLING             112335           3.60

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W08350             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        112335         172.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            176.23

 

01-007100 CCP INDUSTRIES         I-IN00927433         110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CCP INDUSTRIES       112344         378.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007100  TOTALS            378.28

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201207110599       110 5511-326        FUEL         : FUEL 6/12 PARK       112359         994.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS            994.40

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S5256785.001       110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CONNOR CO            112355          90.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009093  TOTALS             90.05

 

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-29940              110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HERBICIDE            112361          14.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011600  TOTALS             14.99

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-F99744             110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES,HITCH PINS 112282         316.60

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G07463             110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: U-BOLTS              112282          19.69

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G12749             110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BATTERIES            112282         270.90

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G19054             110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 112282          33.97

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G20764             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 112282          14.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            656.15

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-207379             110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   112371         127.25

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-207679             110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   112371          65.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS            192.75

 



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201207110531       110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: U BOLTS,SOF N SOIL,B 112400       1,745.23

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201207110531       110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: U BOLTS,SOF N SOIL,B 112400          75.78

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201207110531       110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: U BOLTS,SOF N SOIL,B 112400         738.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS          2,559.33

 

01-030021 L & S SAFETY           I-2012-4831          110 5511-313        MEDICAL & SAF: SHIRTS               112401          14.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030021  TOTALS             14.00

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-299229             110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ODOR METERED DISPENS 112406          53.80

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-299893             110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LINERS               112406         443.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            497.00

 

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-10469              110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BLADES               112410          14.25

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-10483              110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR TRIMMER       112410          35.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS             50.20

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201207110606       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 713 SHELBY           000000       1,592.21

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201207110607       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY SHED      000000         103.58

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201207110608       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           000000         247.07

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201207110609       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           000000          13.49

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201207110610       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 418 RICHMOND         000000         325.08

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201207110612       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 307 RICHMOND         000000         671.01

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201207110613       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 301 RICHMOND         000000       1,588.02

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201207110614       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 305 RICHMOND         000000       1,232.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS          5,773.14

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-125681             110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CANOPY BASE          112416         598.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            598.00

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201207110615       110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIRS         112424         361.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS            361.01

 



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-040253 RENTAL CENTER USA      I-328235             110 5511-440        RENTALS      : LIFT RENTAL          112441         233.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040253  TOTALS            233.00

 

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-1862-0             110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: STRIPING             112448         155.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041800  TOTALS            155.94

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3616471.001       110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SECURITY LIGHTS      112453         880.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS            880.00

 

01-044230 SUPERIOR GLASS & ALUMI I-12-061             110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPAIR DOOR HANDLE   112454          80.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044230  TOTALS             80.00

 

01-050820 Z'S MUSIC & SOUND      I-4104               110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: SOUND SYSTEM         112467       1,414.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-050820  TOTALS          1,414.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARKS                    TOTAL:      20,101.62

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2587962*           110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          112432          20.45

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2588671            110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          112432         217.75

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2588865            110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          112432         435.90

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2589004            110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          112432         342.60

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2589215            110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          112432         290.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000481  TOTALS          1,307.30

 

01-000575 MENARDS                I-77055              110 5512-450        CONSTRUCTION : BOAT DOCK SUPPLIES   112414         324.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000575  TOTALS            324.58

 

01-000806 COLE CREATIONS         I-201207110534       110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CHEESEBAIT           112351          87.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000806  TOTALS             87.50

 



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 512  LAKE MATTOON

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001756 LAKE SARA MARINA       I-2909               110 5512-434        REPAIR OF VEH: PATROL BOAT REPAIRS  112403         183.61

01-001756 LAKE SARA MARINA       I-2935               110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CUSHIONS             112403         298.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001756  TOTALS            482.17

 

01-002360 E-K PETROLEUM          I-44406              110 5512-327        FUEL - RESALE: FUEL                 112363       3,302.18

01-002360 E-K PETROLEUM          I-44622              110 5512-327        FUEL - RESALE: FUEL                 112363       2,889.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002360  TOTALS          6,191.24

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-105215             110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : BATTERIES            112333          47.70

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-105425             110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          112333         239.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            287.50

 

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-45604              110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : ICE                  112334          77.50

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-45605              110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : ICE                  112334         111.50

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-45606              110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : ICE                  112334          60.50

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-45755              110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : ICE                  112334          77.50

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-45757              110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : ICE                  112334         103.00

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-45758              110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : ICE                  112334          77.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002970  TOTALS            507.50

 

01-003200 FRED BIGGS ELECTRIC SU I-064818             110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FRED BIGGS ELECTRIC  112373         258.48

01-003200 FRED BIGGS ELECTRIC SU I-065313             110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FRED BIGGS ELECTRIC  112373          39.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003200  TOTALS            298.33

 

01-005538 CARD'S APPLIANCE & TV  I-7712               110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : ICE BAGS             112340         130.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005538  TOTALS            130.00

 

01-006016 CENTRAL IL TRANSMISSIO I-17049              110 5512-434        REPAIR OF VEH: CENTRAL IL TRANSMISS 112346         240.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006016  TOTALS            240.99

 

01-006256 COCA-COLA REFRESHMENTS I-6148046007         110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          112350         284.62

01-006256 COCA-COLA REFRESHMENTS I-6148047015         110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          112350         602.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006256  TOTALS            887.05

 



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 512  LAKE MATTOON

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201207110599       110 5512-326        FUEL         : FUEL 6/12 PARK       112359         187.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS            187.07

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S5303992.001       110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: THERMOSTATS,ELEMENT  112355         105.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009093  TOTALS            105.81

 

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-120373             110 5512-576        SECURITY SERV: MARINA SECURITY      112362          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012025  TOTALS             45.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-369228             110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 112282         337.54

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-F95343             110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MULCH,OUTLET,PLUG    112282          85.81

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G11254             110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ANIMAL TRAP          112282          70.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            494.32

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-207816             110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   112371          37.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS             37.00

 

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201207110511       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: LAKE 6-26/7-2 HUNT/F 000000         284.50

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201207120662       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: LAKE 7-3/9 HUNT/FISH 000000         180.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024060  TOTALS            464.50

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201207110531       110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: U BOLTS,SOF N SOIL,B 112400          97.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             97.44

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201207110602       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : BEACH                112402          13.20

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201207110603       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : CAMPGROUND EAST      112402         313.20

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201207110604       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : CAMPGROUND WEST      112402         397.80

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201207110605       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : MARINA               112402         111.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS            835.20

 



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 512  LAKE MATTOON

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-299699             110 5512-312        CLEANING SUPP: TISSUE,LINERS        112406         133.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            133.16

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-654066             110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HOSE CLAMP,COUPLING  112407          58.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             58.99

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-44848              110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        112430           7.80

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-44942              110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        112430         829.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS            837.58

 

01-040250 FARM PRIDE MATTOON     I-P04639             110 5512-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: FARM PRIDE MATTOON   112369          65.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040250  TOTALS             65.98

 

01-040451 S & S SERVICE CO       I-52956              110 5512-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TOW DODGE            112443         111.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040451  TOTALS            111.00

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201207120648       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : CAUSEWAY             112287          55.32

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201207120649       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : BEACH                112287         121.32

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201207120650       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : NEW TRF              112287         451.02

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201207120651       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : HUFFMANS             112287         877.21

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201207120652       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : HUFFMANS             112287         486.30

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201207120653       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : MARINA               112287         397.54

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201207120654       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : RESTROOMS            112287          97.49

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201207120655       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : CAMPGROUND           112287       2,345.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS          4,831.30

 

01-045155 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE  I-8Y610242           110 5512-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             112290          17.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045155  TOTALS             17.38

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE MATTOON             TOTAL:      19,065.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 551  SPORTS FACILITIES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110532       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : S 22ND ST            112321          35.42

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110533       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 1 S 22ND             112321          71.53

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110619       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           112324         272.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            379.84

 

01-001363 TURF INNOVATIONS INC   I-203                110 5551-424        LAWN CARE    : SEED                 112459       1,379.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001363  TOTALS          1,379.50

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-207379             110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   112371         127.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS            127.25

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201207110531       110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: U BOLTS,SOF N SOIL,B 112400           4.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              4.27

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-655459             110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FITTINGS,PVC,VALVES  112407         101.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS            101.04

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201207110611       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 421 SHELBY           000000         180.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            180.75

 

01-040253 RENTAL CENTER USA      I-328193             110 5551-440        RENTALS      : TRENCHER RENTAL      112441          33.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040253  TOTALS             33.00

 

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-1157-5             110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO  112448          80.40

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-1932-1             110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT TIP            112448          32.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041800  TOTALS            112.89

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3609384.001       110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SPEAKER WIRE         112453         656.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS            656.76

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   SPORTS FACILITIES        TOTAL:       2,975.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 570  DODGE GROVE CEMETERY

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002682 DEANGELO BROTHERS INC  I-1164737            110 5570-424        LAWN CARE    : SPRAYING             112360       2,885.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002682  TOTALS          2,885.00

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201207110508       110 5570-326        FUEL         : FUEL 6/12 CEMETERY   112359         398.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS            398.79

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201207110506       110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: FASTENERS,LOPPER     112400          27.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             27.15

 

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-10411              110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR SAW           112410          40.90

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-10473              110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SHARPEN CHAIN SAW    112410          18.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS             58.90

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201206270458       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : N 19TH               000000          12.62

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201206280475       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           000000          94.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            107.07

 

01-040250 FARM PRIDE MATTOON     I-P04333             110 5570-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: FARM PRIDE MATTOON   112369         251.99

01-040250 FARM PRIDE MATTOON     I-P04609             110 5570-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: DISPLAY              112369          20.99

01-040250 FARM PRIDE MATTOON     I-P04660             110 5570-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: DISPLAY              112369          23.99

01-040250 FARM PRIDE MATTOON     I-P04661             110 5570-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: DISPLAY              112369           5.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040250  TOTALS            301.97

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 570   DODGE GROVE CEMETERY     TOTAL:       3,778.88

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-008801 COLES TOGETHER         I-201207110560       110 5651-571        DUES & MEMBER: JULY PLEDGE          112353       4,166.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008801  TOTALS          4,166.67

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 651   ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT     TOTAL:       4,166.67

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 752  KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-032205 MATT ECON DEV RECAPTUR I-201207110574       110 5752-817        DEBT SERVICES: AUGUST PAYMENT       112408       1,288.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032205  TOTALS          1,288.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 752   KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT      TOTAL:       1,288.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:     123,773.99



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-201207110576       122 5653-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY CELL PHONE      112338         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001235  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-014370 EFFINGHAM DAILY NEWS   I-201207110536       122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : MAP                  112365         810.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014370  TOTALS            810.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201207120663       122 5653-533        CELLULAR PHON: 800-500-6286         112278           6.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS              6.41

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:         916.41

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:         916.41



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 582  JULY 4TH FIREWORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000495 MARK NELSON            I-201207110538       123 5582-330        FOOD         : REIMBURSE FIREWORKS  112426          44.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000495  TOTALS             44.09

 

01-002087 FIRST STUDENT, INC.    I-10698312           123 5582-519        OTHER PROFESS: AIRPORT SHUTTLE      112372       2,275.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002087  TOTALS          2,275.00

 

01-006259 CENTRAL STATES FIREWOR I-2277               123 5582-835        FIREWORKS    : FIREWORKS DISPLAY    112347      15,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006259  TOTALS         15,000.00

 

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1449224            123 5582-330        FOOD         : DONUTS               112429          44.95

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1449260            123 5582-330        FOOD         : WATER,POP,POWERADE   112429          36.31

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1449277            123 5582-330        FOOD         : CUPS,DONUTS,MILK     112429          61.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046000  TOTALS            143.16

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 582   JULY 4TH FIREWORKS       TOTAL:      17,462.25

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-201207120644       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: START UP CASH        112277       1,800.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001235  TOTALS          1,800.00

 

01-002068 RANDALL MYERS          I-201207120637       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: ENTERTAINMENT        112288         600.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002068  TOTALS            600.00

 

01-002466 COLLIN WADE RICHEY     I-201207120640       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: ENTERTAINMENT        112284         500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002466  TOTALS            500.00

 

01-002653 FIRST MID INSURANCE GR I-166033             123 5584-525        SPECIAL EVENT: BAGELFEST WEATHER PO 112275       2,400.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002653  TOTALS          2,400.00

 

01-002881 JEREMY NUNES           I-201207120646       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: ENTERTAINMENT        112283         400.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002881  TOTALS            400.00

 



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 584  BAGELFEST

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002882 CONVERGE MUSIC         I-201207120645       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: ENTERTAINMENT        112279       2,325.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002882  TOTALS          2,325.00

 

01-002883 SUPERBAD               I-201207120639       123 5584-832        BEER TENT    : ENTERTAINMENT        112289       1,050.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002883  TOTALS          1,050.00

 

01-002884 EAGLE'S WINGS          I-201207120638       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: ENTERTAINMENT        112280         200.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002884  TOTALS            200.00

 

01-002886 BACK FLASH             I-201207120636       123 5584-832        BEER TENT    : ENTERTAINMENT        112276         450.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002886  TOTALS            450.00

 

01-040357 RONCHETTI DIST CO      I-201207120633       123 5584-832        BEER TENT    : BEER FOR TENT        112285       9,417.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040357  TOTALS          9,417.75

 

01-045510 VARIETY ATTRACTIONS IN I-201207120635       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: ENTERTAINMENT        112291      15,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045510  TOTALS         15,000.00

 

01-050820 Z'S MUSIC & SOUND      I-201207120634       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: ENTERTAINMENT        112294      10,425.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-050820  TOTALS         10,425.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 584   BAGELFEST                TOTAL:      44,567.75

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:      62,030.00



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001888 IL PUBLIC RISK FUND    I-4653               125 5150-250        WORKERS' COMP: AUGUST WORKERS COMP  112386      40,088.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001888  TOTALS         40,088.00

 

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-389561             125 5150-519        OTHER PROFESS: LEGAL SERVICES       112452       3,689.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002401  TOTALS          3,689.14

 

01-002582 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER RM I-625691             125 5150-523        PROPERTY & CA: FIRE & POLICE NEW FA 112326         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002582  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-040463 SARAH BUSH LINCOLN HEA I-201207110537       125 5150-519        OTHER PROFESS: VACCINES,DRUG SCREEN 112445         636.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040463  TOTALS            636.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:      44,513.64

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:      44,513.64



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 128  MIDTOWN TIF FUND

DEPARTMENT: 604  MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-3077235            128 5604-900        PARKS        : HOSE,SPRINKLER       112281          47.85

          PROJ: 230-001           POCKET PARK                    PROJECT EXPENSES

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-4024737            128 5604-900        PARKS        : HOSE,SPRINKLER       112281         140.23

          PROJ: 230-001           POCKET PARK                    PROJECT EXPENSES

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-6107314            128 5604-900        PARKS        : FLOWERS,WATERING CAN 112281          57.39

          PROJ: 230-001           POCKET PARK                    PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS            245.47

 

01-001001 NE-CO ASPHALT CO., INC I-45968              128 5604-900        PARKS        : ASPHALT              112423         616.00

          PROJ: 230-001           POCKET PARK                    PROJECT EXPENSES

01-001001 NE-CO ASPHALT CO., INC I-45968              128 5604-900        PARKS        : ASPHALT              112423       3,080.00

          PROJ: 230-001           POCKET PARK                    PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001001  TOTALS          3,696.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G01142             128 5604-900        PARKS        : FLOWERS              112393          42.84

          PROJ: 230-001           POCKET PARK                    PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             42.84

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201207110539       128 5604-900        PARKS        : CONCRETE MIX,SAW,TRO 112400         276.03

          PROJ: 230-001           POCKET PARK                    PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            276.03

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-125259             128 5604-900        PARKS        : CURB & GUTTER        112416         841.75

          PROJ: 230-001           POCKET PARK                    PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            841.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT     TOTAL:       5,102.09

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 128   MIDTOWN TIF FUND         TOTAL:       5,102.09



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-25548001           130 5241-720        FIRE BUILDING: HOOK UP WIRING @ TRA 112354         250.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009000  TOTALS            250.28

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:         250.28

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201207110539       130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CONCRETE MIX,SAW,TRO 112400          69.99

          PROJ: 222-000           SW - BROADWAY EAST             JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             69.99

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:          69.99

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002780 UPBEAT INC.            I-512385             130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: DEPOT PARKING LOT    112461       3,161.38

          PROJ: 207-000           DEPOT PARKING LOT              Expenses

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002780  TOTALS          3,161.38

 

01-037936 ONE STOP COPY SHOP     I-16289              130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: DEPOT PARKING LOT    112431         192.96

          PROJ: 207-000           DEPOT PARKING LOT              Expenses

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037936  TOTALS            192.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:       3,354.34

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000598 CURRY CONSTRUCTION, IN I-144996             130 5608-577        YMCA LAND ACQ: YMCA PARKING LOT     112358       4,991.40

          PROJ: 198-000           YMCA Parking Lot               EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000598  TOTALS          4,991.40

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 608   YMCA PARKING LOT         TOTAL:       4,991.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:       8,666.01



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110596       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2 SHED             112323          28.27

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110597       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2 WATER DEPT       112323          75.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            103.47

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-369432             211 5351-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: CHAINSAW REPAIRS     112393          54.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             54.98

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:         158.45

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-7016071            211 5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: DRILL BITS,SPRAY TIP 112281         259.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS            259.91

 

01-000070 IL EPA                 I-201207110592       211 5353-579        MISC OTHER PU: NPDES PERMIT #ILG640 112384       2,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000070  TOTALS          2,500.00

 

01-000189 BALLINGER AUTO COMPANY I-201207110594       211 5353-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEAN LARGE LAGOON   112328       5,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000189  TOTALS          5,000.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110595       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    112323         246.84

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110595       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: WATER TREATMENT PLAN 112323          69.36

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110598       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2800 E LAKE PARADISE 112323         669.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            985.95

 

01-002411 DAVE BASHAM            I-201207110567       211 5353-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY CELL PHONE      112332          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002411  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002638 ROB LECRONE            I-201207110575       211 5353-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY CELL PHONE      112405          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002638  TOTALS             50.00

 



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002685 THATCHER COMPANY OF MO I-332892             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : AMMONIUM SULFATE     112456       3,623.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002685  TOTALS          3,623.00

 

01-002865 JCI JONES CHEMICALS, I I-550676             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHLORINE             112392         900.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002865  TOTALS            900.00

 

01-002880 JS MARKETING           I-6237C              211 5353-318        VEHICLE PARTS: JS MARKETING         112395       1,024.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002880  TOTALS          1,024.00

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-201207120624       211 5353-439        OTHER REPAIR : CLEANING             112415         108.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS            108.70

 

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           I-7808880            211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HACH COMPANY         112378         400.25

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           I-7813333            211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HACH COMPANY         112378         105.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020540  TOTALS            505.83

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201207120643       211 5353-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2454             112278         159.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            159.14

 

01-035365 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPA I-1029736            211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 112421       4,513.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035365  TOTALS          4,513.89

 

01-045155 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE  I-8Y610252           211 5353-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             112290          27.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045155  TOTALS             27.28

 

01-045171 USA BLUEBOOK           I-697040             211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: USA BLUEBOOK         112462         188.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045171  TOTALS            188.28

 



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-062420078          211 5353-814        PRINTING & CO: COPIER YHT-189369    112466          56.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             56.19

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      19,952.17

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110512       211 5354-322        ELECTRICITY  : 621 S 12TH           112320          28.06

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110579       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: AMEREN ILLINOIS      112321          52.86

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110595       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST POWER        112323          48.69

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110595       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: W 121 WATER TOWER    112323          29.32

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110595       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: EAST WATER TOWER     112323          29.34

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110595       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST STORAGE      112323          38.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            226.56

 

01-002751 CANADIAN NATIONAL RAIL I-201207090497       211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CNRR WATER MAIN RELO 112271       5,250.00

          PROJ: 229-000           CNRR WATER MAIN                PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002751  TOTALS          5,250.00

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-85402              211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          112357          27.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             27.00

 

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI24675            211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALE 112366          71.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014405  TOTALS             71.04

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-F93246             211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: UTILITY BAG          112393          28.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             28.99

 

01-019650 GRAINGER PARTS         I-9860847228         211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: SAFETY VEST          112377          72.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-019650  TOTALS             72.79

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1044785-05         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  112389         312.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1046387-00         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  112389       1,867.50



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1046625-00         211 5354-375        LEAK REPAIR M: IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  112389       1,007.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS          3,187.33

 

01-035150 MIDAS AUTO SERVICE EXP I-246557             211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK REPAIRS        112417         200.84

01-035150 MIDAS AUTO SERVICE EXP I-246730             211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK REPAIRS        112417         296.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035150  TOTALS            497.07

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-125680             211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: #9 WILLIAMS COURT    112416         125.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            125.25

 

01-036010 MIKE MORRIS TOOL SALES I-128833             211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: MIKE MORRIS TOOL SAL 112420          53.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036010  TOTALS             53.25

 

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201207110545       211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: NEAL TIRE SERVICE    112425          86.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS             86.06

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201207110559       211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TIRE REPAIRS         112424          42.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS             42.27

 

01-040467 SAFETY COMPLIANCE      I-22024              211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES               112444         203.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040467  TOTALS            203.33

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:       9,870.94

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-16293              211 5355-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK REPAIRS        112412          82.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002559  TOTALS             82.79

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201207110546       211 5355-326        FUEL         : FUEL 6/12 PUBLIC WOR 112359       3,978.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          3,978.47

 



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 355  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-F97407             211 5355-319        MISCELLANEOUS: METER MAID REPAIRS   112393          12.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             12.29

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1046387-01         211 5355-372        METER TILES, : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  112389         156.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS            156.00

 

01-033200 MATTOON PRINTING CENTE I-201207110593       211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: WATER DEPOSITS       112411         162.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033200  TOTALS            162.70

 

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0037406-IN         211 5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ORION PIT UNITS      112419       9,558.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035266  TOTALS          9,558.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:      13,950.25

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:      43,931.81



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    35

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001001 NE-CO ASPHALT CO., INC I-45968              212 5342-369        OTHER SEWER M: ASPHALT              112423         231.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001001  TOTALS            231.00

 

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-273697             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: CCI REDIMIX          112343         198.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-273894             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: FLOWABLE FILL        112343         208.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-273931             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: CCI REDIMIX          112343         295.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS            701.75

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201207110546       212 5342-326        FUEL         : FUEL 6/12 PUBLIC WOR 112359       3,978.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          3,978.47

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S5304959.001       212 5342-361        SEWER PIPE   : PIPE                 112355          47.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009093  TOTALS             47.19

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-85392              212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          112357          41.00

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-85415              212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          112357          27.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             68.00

 

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI24675            212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALE 112366          71.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014405  TOTALS             71.04

 

01-019650 GRAINGER PARTS         I-9860847228         212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: SAFETY VEST          112377          72.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-019650  TOTALS             72.79

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201207110539       212 5342-369        OTHER SEWER M: CONCRETE MIX,SAW,TRO 112400          21.65

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201207110539       212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: CONCRETE MIX,SAW,TRO 112400          12.99

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201207110539       212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: CONCRETE MIX,SAW,TRO 112400          69.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            104.05

 

01-035150 MIDAS AUTO SERVICE EXP I-246730             212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK REPAIRS        112417         296.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035150  TOTALS            296.23

 



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    36

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-125680             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: #9 WILLIAMS COURT    112416         125.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-125813             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: 920 N 12TH           112416         299.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-125814             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: FLOWABLE FILL        112416         884.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS          1,308.00

 

01-036010 MIKE MORRIS TOOL SALES I-128833             212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: MIKE MORRIS TOOL SAL 112420          53.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036010  TOTALS             53.25

 

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201207110545       212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: NEAL TIRE SERVICE    112425          86.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS             86.06

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201207110559       212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TIRE REPAIRS         112424          42.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS             42.27

 

01-040467 SAFETY COMPLIANCE      I-22024              212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES               112444         203.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040467  TOTALS            203.34

 

01-041000 SECRETARY OF STATE     I-201207120647       212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TITLE TRANSFER       112286          95.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041000  TOTALS             95.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:       7,358.44

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110505       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        112320          42.99

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110505       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   112320         968.36

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110505       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN/SHELBY SEWAGE  112320          35.33

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110505       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   112320          34.75

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110505       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        112320          45.91

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110505       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: FAIRFIELD LIFT STA   112320          32.62

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110505       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      112320          33.39

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110587       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT LIFT STA      112322          32.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,226.33

 



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    37

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 343  SEWER LIFT STATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-045171 USA BLUEBOOK           I-695843             212 5343-369        OTHER SEWER M: SWITCH               112462         409.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045171  TOTALS            409.07

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:       1,635.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000070 IL EPA                 I-201207110591       212 5344-579        MISC OTHER PU: NPDES PERMIT #ILR006 112384         500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000070  TOTALS            500.00

 

01-001043 MIDWEST GAS INSTRUMENT I-24425              212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : CALIBRATE IMPACT     112418         275.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001043  TOTALS            275.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110505       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: PLANT                112320       3,100.93

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110505       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SAND FILTER BLDG     112320          74.59

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110505       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT OFC/LAB  112320          73.82

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110505       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT SHOP     112320          69.36

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110584       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 9TH ST             112321          27.60

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110585       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      112322          88.77

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110586       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      112322          72.93

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110588       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 12TH ST            112322          27.60

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110589       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE DIGE 112322         321.69

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110590       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE SLUD 112322          72.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          3,930.22

 

01-001166 QUALITY CHEMICAL COMPA I-9099               212 5344-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            112436         528.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001166  TOTALS            528.17

 

01-001181 KOMLINE-SANDERSON ENGI I-42015367           212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : SWITCH               112398         113.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001181  TOTALS            113.73

 

01-001236 GLEN SLOAN             I-201207110566       212 5344-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY CELL PHONE      112451          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001236  TOTALS             50.00

 



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    38

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001237 MIKE NICHOLS           I-201207110569       212 5344-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY CELL PHONE      112427          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001237  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-001556 SIEMENS WATER TECHNOLO I-900792027          212 5344-579        MISC OTHER PU: SIEMENS WATER TECHNO 112450       1,236.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001556  TOTALS          1,236.00

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2762272917         212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : MOBILES              112293         142.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            142.79

 

01-002357 TITAN INDUSTRIAL CHEMI I-3916               212 5344-314        CHEMICALS    : ODOR BLOCK           112458         251.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002357  TOTALS            251.50

 

01-002558 CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, INC I-56438              212 5344-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            112348       1,390.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002558  TOTALS          1,390.01

 

01-002877 SCI ENGINEERING, INC.  I-108971             212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : LEAD BASE PAINT SURV 112446       1,750.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002877  TOTALS          1,750.00

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P41438             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : REPAIRS              112335       1,184.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS          1,184.38

 

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-25494001           212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC  112354         255.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009000  TOTALS            255.00

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-201207110510       212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : CLEANING             112415          65.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS             65.60

 

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           I-7818518            212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : HACH COMPANY         112378         529.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020540  TOTALS            529.95

 



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    39

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201207110509       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0939             112356          88.17

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201207120641       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3016             112278          91.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            179.86

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201207120622       212 5344-432        REPAIR OF STR: SOLAR PANELS,BLADES, 112400         498.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            498.91

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000296237       212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : SLUDGE DISPOSAL      112292          87.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS             87.65

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201207120621       212 5344-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           112424          24.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS             24.95

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   C-S3617043.003       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : RETURNS              112453         122.55-

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3617043.001       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 112453         257.54

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3617043.002       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : POWER RELAY          112453          84.81

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3622343.001       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : DUCT SEAL            112453          12.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS            232.40

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-062420090          212 5344-814        COPY MACHINE : COPIER LBP-271558    112466          68.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             68.81

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:      13,344.93

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-16293              212 5345-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK REPAIRS        112412          82.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002559  TOTALS             82.79

 

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-82113              212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             112368          23.90

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-82129              212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             112368          12.52

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-82142              212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             112368          23.62

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-82388              212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             112368          11.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS             71.09

 



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    40

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 345  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU 99/99/9999

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033200 MATTOON PRINTING CENTE I-201207110593       212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: WATER DEPOSITS       112411         162.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033200  TOTALS            162.70

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-062420035          212 5345-814        PRINT COPY MA: COPIER URR-895035    112466         234.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            234.65

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:         551.23

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-024150 IL EPA                 I-201207110581       212 5732-817        DEBT SERVICE : WASTEWATER PROJECT   112385      17,621.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024150  TOTALS         17,621.53

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 732   1997 SEWR PLANT IEPA NOTETOTAL:      17,621.53

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-024150 IL EPA                 I-201207110580       212 5733-817        DEBT SERVICE : WASTEWATER PROJECT   112385     301,728.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024150  TOTALS        301,728.24

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 733   IEPA INSTALLMENT LOANS   TOTAL:     301,728.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:     342,239.77

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     631,173.72



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    41

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 110-5110-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    150.00       2,350       1,900.00

          110-5110-826        ARTS COUNCIL                      200.00       5,000       1,885.03

          110-5120-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         34.00      11,680       8,394.38

          110-5120-540        ADVERTISING                       252.00       3,970       3,384.00

          110-5120-814        PRINT/COPY MACH. LEASE & M        376.32       4,920       3,579.14

          110-5160-340        BOOKS & PERIODICALS               543.19       7,200       4,875.43

          110-5170-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       1,200         769.70

          110-5170-841        WIDE AREA NETWORK SOFTWARE     22,750.80       8,170      16,131.47-  Y

          110-5211-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING                42.00      25,000      24,146.45

          110-5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              2.78       4,350       2,287.57

          110-5211-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        603.00       7,000       6,134.50

          110-5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVICE                    50.00         350         280.00

          110-5211-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        337.71     209,000     156,864.83

          110-5211-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        729.61       7,500       5,670.46

          110-5214-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        124.75         650         525.25

          110-5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     215.00       2,500         626.42

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              3,904.09      25,000      13,183.08

          110-5223-742        VEHICLES                        1,088.47      47,867      46,779.33

          110-5224-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 154.44       3,500       2,708.74

          110-5224-321        UTILITIES                       2,459.62     104,000      92,449.21

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               471.10      24,000      20,890.93

          110-5224-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         682.05      10,000       7,953.85

          110-5224-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT SRVCS        685.75      15,000      14,314.25

          110-5241-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 158.68       4,100       3,453.45

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         673.12      33,570      29,663.28

          110-5241-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING               124.99      10,050       9,660.87

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            141.34       5,255       2,927.04

          110-5241-321        UTILITIES                         449.30      11,472       9,980.19

          110-5241-326        FUEL                               21.43      17,900      13,325.99

          110-5241-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                 8.98       6,500       5,806.78

          110-5241-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               172.44      12,100      10,453.33

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                826.36      14,634      12,485.90

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                         315.67       4,519       3,626.22

          110-5241-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    200.00       1,200         596.68

          110-5241-541        SOFTWARE                        2,185.00       2,800         615.00

          110-5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  89.50      15,285      14,119.09

          110-5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVICES                    2.00         800         676.40

          110-5241-827        FIRE PREVENTION EXP.              667.03       2,000          67.03-  Y

          110-5261-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    150.00       1,800       1,350.00

          110-5261-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB          16.83       2,000       1,671.28

          110-5261-577        DEMOLITION SERVICES               885.00      25,000      23,802.88

          110-5261-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        661.00       9,000       6,108.00

          110-5310-421        DISPOSAL SERVICES               1,425.56      15,000      10,041.76

          110-5310-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       1,800         994.71

          110-5310-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        275.89       2,500       1,653.60

          110-5320-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    12.99       1,000         981.13

          110-5320-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         350.15       1,750       1,366.45



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    42

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5320-316        TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT               450.85       4,000       2,891.49

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,186.88      75,000      67,266.03

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            225.99      14,250      13,106.58

          110-5320-321        UTILITIES                         346.93      21,150      19,294.74

          110-5320-326        FUEL                            3,978.47      40,000      28,226.24

          110-5320-351        CONCRETE                        2,639.00      30,000      21,391.40

          110-5320-359        OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIE      8,578.00      30,000      13,754.50

          110-5320-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                 3.99       4,000       3,936.01

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             2,084.12      15,000       9,102.36

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                692.50      10,000       6,321.58

          110-5320-440        RENTALS                            66.50       4,000       3,843.50

          110-5320-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        190.00       2,500         948.34

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                          88.17       5,000       3,900.13

          110-5320-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     50.00       2,000       1,722.09

          110-5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  59.00       2,200       1,973.00

          110-5320-742        VEHICLES                        1,500.00     183,059     181,559.29

          110-5381-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 925.54       2,000         864.12

          110-5381-321        UTILITIES                       3,128.36      49,400      41,383.91

          110-5381-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                97.50       5,500       4,431.58

          110-5381-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES         235.00      12,380      10,914.80

          110-5511-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          14.00         500         486.00

          110-5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 422.91       6,000       5,461.23

          110-5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          4,982.81      13,000       3,982.62

          110-5511-321        UTILITIES                       6,202.65      31,000      20,509.14

          110-5511-326        FUEL                            2,494.41      13,000       8,174.35

          110-5511-424        LAWN CARE                       2,850.00       5,000       2,150.00

          110-5511-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               294.16      12,000      11,347.74

          110-5511-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                425.96       6,000       5,538.55

          110-5511-440        RENTALS                           233.00       3,000       2,272.00

          110-5511-742        VEHICLES                            8.75           0           8.75-  Y

          110-5511-825        TOURISM GRANT EXPENDITURES      2,172.97      28,000      11,945.23

          110-5512-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 133.16         900          37.92-  Y

          110-5512-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  65.98       2,200       1,841.24

          110-5512-317        CONCESSION & SOUVENIR SUPP      3,505.41      25,000      14,128.23

          110-5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            754.35      15,500      12,242.28

          110-5512-321        UTILITIES                       5,666.50      41,250      27,738.21

          110-5512-326        FUEL                              187.07       5,500       4,932.73

          110-5512-327        FUEL - RESALE                   6,191.24      20,000      11,059.11

          110-5512-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,175.12       4,000       2,319.34

          110-5512-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                535.60       4,000       1,226.45

          110-5512-450        CONSTRUCTION SERVICES             324.58      19,000      13,703.60

          110-5512-531        POSTAGE                            17.38         200         165.24

          110-5512-576        SECURITY SERVICES                  45.00         800         633.02

          110-5512-802        HUNTING/FISHING REMITTANCE        464.50      12,000       6,915.50

          110-5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,002.21      10,900       3,566.70

          110-5551-321        UTILITIES                         560.59      29,250      25,667.37

          110-5551-424        LAWN CARE                       1,379.50       7,200         309.50

          110-5551-440        RENTALS                            33.00       2,200       1,852.00



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    43

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5570-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 301.97       1,500       1,731.97-  Y

          110-5570-321        UTILITIES                         107.07       6,000       4,778.93

          110-5570-326        FUEL                              398.79       4,500       2,712.89

          110-5570-424        LAWN CARE                       2,885.00           0       2,885.00-  Y

          110-5570-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                86.05       8,000       6,799.58

          110-5651-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS              4,166.67      60,000      47,499.99

          110-5752-817        DEBT SERVICES                   1,288.89       7,000       3,133.33

          122-5653-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    106.41         600         140.91-  Y

          122-5653-540        ADVERTISING                       810.00      15,000       3,158.32

          123-5582-330        FOOD                              187.25         100         219.98-  Y

          123-5582-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      2,275.00       3,850       1,575.00

          123-5582-835        FIREWORKS                      15,000.00      15,000           0.00

          123-5584-525        SPECIAL EVENT INSURANCE         2,400.00       3,500       1,100.00

          123-5584-832        BEER TENT                      10,917.75      13,000       1,456.25

          123-5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT                  31,250.00      15,000      16,632.10-  Y

          125-5150-250        WORKERS' COMPENSATION          40,088.00     429,737     309,473.00

          125-5150-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      4,325.64      19,500       7,484.38

          125-5150-523        PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURA        100.00     167,506     167,406.00

          128-5604-900        PARKS                           5,102.09      10,000      16,673.82-  Y

          130-5241-720        FIRE BUILDINGS                    250.28     205,000     150,966.41

          130-5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL         69.99   1,098,000   1,015,702.60

          130-5384-720        IC DEPOT RESTORATION            3,354.34     700,000     695,595.66

          130-5608-577        YMCA LAND ACQUISITION           4,991.40     220,000     215,008.60

          211-5351-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  54.98       1,000         157.83-  Y

          211-5351-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            103.47       1,500       1,147.85

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                       9,036.89     250,000     221,868.46

          211-5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 259.91       1,200         940.09

          211-5353-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,024.00         500         596.71-  Y

          211-5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            694.11      16,000      11,847.82

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            985.95      47,000      40,160.53

          211-5353-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT. SERV        108.70       2,000       1,004.31-  Y

          211-5353-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERV      5,000.00      48,500      43,392.20

          211-5353-531        POSTAGE                            27.28       1,200       1,137.84

          211-5353-532        TELEPHONE                         159.14       2,200       1,724.66

          211-5353-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00         600         261.99

          211-5353-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      2,500.00       1,200       1,300.00-  Y

          211-5353-814        PRINTING & COPY MACHINE LE         56.19         500         408.83

          211-5354-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         276.12       1,200         901.48

          211-5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 153.28       5,000       3,543.94

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            198.50      20,000      19,286.82

          211-5354-322        ELECTRICITY                        28.06       2,500       1,351.08

          211-5354-374        SERVICE LINE MATERIALS          2,179.50       5,000       2,360.50

          211-5354-375        LEAK REPAIR MATERIALS           1,007.83       5,000       3,992.17

          211-5354-379        OTHER WATER MAINT. MATERIA        125.25       5,000       4,874.75

          211-5354-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                42.27      10,000       8,578.67

          211-5354-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                610.13       5,000       2,124.69

          211-5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      5,250.00     238,000     230,015.88

          211-5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   162.70       3,000       2,473.86



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    44

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          211-5355-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             12.29         500         320.23

          211-5355-326        FUEL                            3,978.47      32,500      20,771.26

          211-5355-372        METER TILES, RIMS & LIDS          156.00       3,000       2,718.68

          211-5355-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 82.79           0         961.41-  Y

          211-5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      9,558.00      75,000      22,420.57

          212-5342-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         276.13       1,500       1,201.47

          212-5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 193.70       2,500       2,296.96

          212-5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             95.00       1,500         798.30

          212-5342-326        FUEL                            3,978.47           0       3,978.47-  Y

          212-5342-361        SEWER PIPE                         47.19       3,000       2,952.81

          212-5342-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA      2,022.74      25,000      20,944.78

          212-5342-369        OTHER SEWER MTCE SUPPLIES         252.65       9,000       8,196.19

          212-5342-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                42.27       5,000         887.96

          212-5342-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                450.29       5,000       2,709.47

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      1,226.33      30,000      24,632.29

          212-5343-369        OTHER SEWER MTCE SUPPLIES         409.07         500          31.34

          212-5344-314        CHEMICALS                       2,169.68      10,000       4,407.38

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      3,930.22     330,000     293,163.66

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI      2,060.46      40,000      37,674.12

          212-5344-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES              498.91       1,000         257.21

          212-5344-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               255.00      40,000      30,051.69

          212-5344-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 24.95       5,000       4,878.77

          212-5344-439        OTHER REPAIR & MNTCE SERVI      2,178.25      30,000      25,615.37

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         322.65       6,000       4,841.60

          212-5344-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00           0         300.42-  Y

          212-5344-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      1,736.00      38,000       1,236.00-  Y

          212-5344-814        COPY MACHINE                       68.81       1,000         818.17

          212-5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   162.70       5,000       4,473.87

          212-5345-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 82.79           0         961.38-  Y

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                            71.09      16,000      12,879.79

          212-5345-814        PRINT COPY MACHINE LEASE &        234.65       2,500       2,054.91

          212-5732-817        DEBT SERVICE                   17,621.53      35,243      17,621.47

          212-5733-817        DEBT SERVICE                  301,728.24     603,456     301,727.76

                                TOTAL:                      631,173.72

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                        350.00

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                          662.32

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                      543.19

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                            22,850.80

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                             1,765.10



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    45

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-214                 K-9 SERVICE                                         124.75

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                               5,207.56

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  4,452.96

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                            6,035.84

                    110-261                 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT                             1,712.83

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS                                      1,801.45

                    110-320                 STREETS                                          22,503.54

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                4,386.40

                    110-511                 PARKS                                            20,101.62

                    110-512                 LAKE MATTOON                                     19,065.89

                    110-551                 SPORTS FACILITIES                                 2,975.30

                    110-570                 DODGE GROVE CEMETERY                              3,778.88

                    110-651                 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                              4,166.67

                    110-752                 KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT                               1,288.89

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                    123,773.99

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                            916.41

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                      916.41

                    123-582                 JULY 4TH FIREWORKS                               17,462.25

                    123-584                 BAGELFEST                                        44,567.75

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                               62,030.00

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                         44,513.64

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                          44,513.64

                    128-604                 MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT                              5,102.09

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    128  TOTAL              MIDTOWN TIF FUND                                  5,102.09

                    130-241                 FIRE ADMINISTRATION                                 250.28

                    130-321                 STREETS                                              69.99

                    130-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                    3,354.34

                    130-608                 YMCA PARKING LOT                                  4,991.40

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                              8,666.01

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                            158.45

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            19,952.17

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                                9,870.94

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                          13,950.25

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                       43,931.81

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                           7,358.44

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                               1,635.40



 7/13/2012  9:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    46

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                        13,344.93

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                             551.23

                    212-732                 1997 SEWR PLANT IEPA NOTE                        17,621.53

                    212-733                 IEPA INSTALLMENT LOANS                          301,728.24

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                      342,239.77

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     631,173.72

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               198 YMCA Parking Lot                 000      EXPENSES                                 4,991.40

                                                                     ** PROJECT 198 TOTAL **          4,991.40

 

               207 DEPOT PARKING LOT                000      Expenses                                 3,354.34

                                                                     ** PROJECT 207 TOTAL **          3,354.34

 

               222 SW - BROADWAY EAST               000      JOB EXPENSES                               539.38

                                                                     ** PROJECT 222 TOTAL **            539.38

 

               229 CNRR WATER MAIN                  000      PROJECT EXPENSES                         5,250.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 229 TOTAL **          5,250.00

 

               230 POCKET PARK                      001      PROJECT EXPENSES                         5,102.09

                                                                     ** PROJECT 230 TOTAL **          5,102.09

 

    NO ERRORS



 7/13/2012  9:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU  7/17/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001046 GERDAU AMERISTEEL      I-45019287           121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : GERDAU AMERISTEEL    112476         394.59

          PROJ: 222-000           SW - BROADWAY EAST             JOB EXPENSES

01-001046 GERDAU AMERISTEEL      I-4512087886         121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : REBAR                112476         300.00

          PROJ: 222-000           SW - BROADWAY EAST             JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001046  TOTALS            694.59

 

01-001199 CARTER WATERS          I-30021799           121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : CARTER WATERS        112472         151.16

          PROJ: 222-000           SW - BROADWAY EAST             JOB EXPENSES

01-001199 CARTER WATERS          I-30021800           121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : CARTER WATERS        112472         254.70

          PROJ: 222-000           SW - BROADWAY EAST             JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001199  TOTALS            405.86

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G19041             121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : WIRE TIES            112478          12.79

          PROJ: 222-000           SW - BROADWAY EAST             JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             12.79

 

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-28816              121 5321-352        AGGREGATE SUR: WHITE ROCK           112473       1,900.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021402  TOTALS          1,900.25

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-9141MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    112477       2,408.27

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-9142MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    112477       2,711.95

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-9143MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    112477       1,136.61

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-9144MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    112477       2,106.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS          8,362.88

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-125257             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CURB & GUTTER        112480         273.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-125258             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CURB & GUTTER        112480         231.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-125677             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : BARRIER RENTAL,CURB  112480         294.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-125678             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : FLOWABLE FILL        112480         252.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-125679             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CURB & GUTTER        112480         210.00

          PROJ: 222-000           SW - BROADWAY EAST             JOB EXPENSES

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-125812             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CUB & GUTTER         112480         420.00

          PROJ: 222-000           SW - BROADWAY EAST             JOB EXPENSES

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-125901             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CURB & GUTTER        112480         378.00

          PROJ: 222-000           SW - BROADWAY EAST             JOB EXPENSES

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-125902             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CURB & GUTTER        112480         378.00

          PROJ: 222-000           SW - BROADWAY EAST             JOB EXPENSES



 7/13/2012  9:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU  7/17/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-125903             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CURB & GUTTER        112480         177.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-125904             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CURB & GUTTER        112480         378.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-125905             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CURB & GUTTER        112480         210.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS          3,201.00

 

01-045850 AJ WALKER CONST CO     I-119769             121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : REBAR                112470          49.26

          PROJ: 222-000           SW - BROADWAY EAST             JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045850  TOTALS             49.26

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:      14,626.63

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201207110540       121 5323-351        CONCRETE     : LUMBER,SCREWS,SIDING 112479       1,404.34

          PROJ: 222-000           SW - BROADWAY EAST             JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS          1,404.34

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-125677             121 5323-351        CONCRETE     : BARRIER RENTAL,CURB  112480         112.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-125900             121 5323-351        CONCRETE     : EXPANSION JOINT      112480         151.20

          PROJ: 222-000           SW - BROADWAY EAST             JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            263.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 323   SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS   TOTAL:       1,667.54

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110551       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     112471          32.50

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110552       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1613 B'DWAY          112471         116.14

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110553       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 121 N 16TH           112471          95.74

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110554       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          112471          44.66

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110557       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: STREET LIGHTING      112471       9,691.73

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201207110578       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: AMEREN ILLINOIS      112471         517.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS         10,498.30

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3607582.001       121 5326-432        REPAIR OF STR: SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 112482         413.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS            413.65

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:      10,911.95

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/13/2012  9:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 327  TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU  7/17/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-82315              121 5327-432        REPAIR OF STR: SHIPPING             112475          21.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS             21.49

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 327   TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  TOTAL:          21.49

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000843 COUNTY MATERIALS CORP  I-2038286-00         121 5328-357        CATCH BASINS : INLET BASE           112474         525.00

          PROJ: 222-000           SW - BROADWAY EAST             JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000843  TOTALS            525.00

 

01-002628 WATER PRODUCTS COMPANY I-0587332            121 5328-358        PIPE         : PIPE                 112483       1,101.10

          PROJ: 207-000           DEPOT PARKING LOT              Expenses

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002628  TOTALS          1,101.10

 

01-036820 NEENAH FOUNDRY COMPANY I-754507             121 5328-357        CATCH BASINS : FRAME,GRATE,CURB BOX 112481       1,019.69

          PROJ: 222-000           SW - BROADWAY EAST             JOB EXPENSES

01-036820 NEENAH FOUNDRY COMPANY I-756096             121 5328-357        CATCH BASINS : FRAME, GRATE         112481         778.36

          PROJ: 207-000           DEPOT PARKING LOT              Expenses

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036820  TOTALS          1,798.05

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:       3,424.15

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:      30,651.76

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      30,651.76



 7/13/2012  9:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 121-5321-351        CONCRETE                        3,201.00      19,950      10,316.31

          121-5321-352        AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT          1,900.25      20,025      12,534.50

          121-5321-353        BITUMINOUS PATCHING             8,362.88      72,000      61,471.09

          121-5321-359        OTHER STREET MTCE SUPPLIES      1,162.50       5,000       8,934.08-  Y

          121-5323-351        CONCRETE                        1,667.54       5,000       2,799.02

          121-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC         10,498.30     161,000     127,566.36

          121-5326-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES              413.65      25,000      16,076.86

          121-5327-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURE                21.49      19,000      16,661.90

          121-5328-357        CATCH BASINS                    2,323.05       9,000       4,116.95

          121-5328-358        PIPE                            1,101.10       8,000       6,898.90

                                TOTAL:                       30,651.76

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                          14,626.63

                    121-323                 SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS                            1,667.54

                    121-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                  10,911.95

                    121-327                 TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                              21.49

                    121-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                    3,424.15

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                              30,651.76

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      30,651.76

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               207 DEPOT PARKING LOT                000      Expenses                                 1,879.46

                                                                     ** PROJECT 207 TOTAL **          1,879.46

 

               222 SW - BROADWAY EAST               000      JOB EXPENSES                             5,648.73

                                                                     ** PROJECT 222 TOTAL **          5,648.73

 

    NO ERRORS



 7/13/2012  9:36 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 411  STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU  7/17/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000221 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE O I-201206220418       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: STOP LOSS AGGREGATE  112273       1,258.20

01-000221 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE O I-201206220418       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: STOP LOSS SPECIFIC   112273      16,634.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000221  TOTALS         17,892.30

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 411   STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE   TOTAL:      17,892.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000221 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE O I-201206220418       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: ADMIN FEE            112273      10,921.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000221  TOTALS         10,921.50

 

01-000222 CERIDIAN               I-332295400          221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: JUNE COBRA           112468          96.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000222  TOTALS             96.97

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:      11,018.47

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201207110507       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      15,179.81

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201207120623       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      54,457.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         69,637.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:      69,637.75

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201207110507       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      19,454.95

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201207120623       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      12,425.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         31,880.73

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      31,880.73

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002761 OPTUM HEALTH           I-168440             221 5418-212        SECTION 125 B: FSA JUNE             112469         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002761  TOTALS            100.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 418   SECTION 125 PLAN         TOTAL:         100.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:     130,529.25

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     130,529.25



 7/13/2012  9:36 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 221-5411-211        STOP LOSS INSURANCE            17,892.30     189,507     154,036.67

          221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION     11,018.47     118,220      93,422.44

          221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                 69,637.75   1,590,000   1,231,636.28

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      31,880.73      90,000      75,443.83-  Y

          221-5418-212        SECTION 125 BENEFIT PLAN A        100.00       1,500       1,200.00

                                TOTAL:                      130,529.25

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-411                 STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE                           17,892.30

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                11,018.47

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                   69,637.75

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        31,880.73

                    221-418                 SECTION 125 PLAN                                    100.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                           130,529.25

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     130,529.25

    NO ERRORS



 7/13/2012  9:34 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 415  DENTAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/04/2012 THRU  7/17/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201207120642       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       1,831.86

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201207120661       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       1,032.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          2,864.23

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       2,864.23

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       2,864.23

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       2,864.23



 7/13/2012  9:34 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   2,864.23     601,146     580,696.27

                                TOTAL:                        2,864.23

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     2,864.23

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             2,864.23

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       2,864.23

    NO ERRORS



 7-12-2012  4:32 PM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 24329 - Refunds From Zone 01                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  7/12/2012

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-16500-09     BOYER, RACHAEL              7/12/12 FINAL BILL    112295        50.14CR  100 36730          60.00CR

01-19610-10     QUINN, MATTHEW J            7/12/12 FINAL BILL    112296        43.73CR  100 33806          60.00CR

04-01100-05     MULHOLLAND, FRANK           7/12/12 FINAL BILL    112297        52.37CR  100 37931          60.00CR

04-05310-13     GOODALE, WILLIAM C          7/12/12 FINAL BILL    112298        28.66CR  100 36931          60.00CR

05-00400-07     ADAMS, KATHRYN A            7/12/12 FINAL BILL    112299        50.70CR  100 37893          60.00CR

06-08300-09     MENSAH, KAFUI M             7/12/12 FINAL BILL    112300        31.35CR  100 33176          60.00CR

08-05500-09     COLLINS, GARY L             7/12/12 FINAL BILL    112301        51.94CR  100 37270          60.00CR

08-06100-11     WAKEFIELD, KIMBERLY J       7/12/12 FINAL BILL    112302        55.59CR  100 36663          60.00CR

08-09190-02     THE CHARLES COMPANY         7/12/12 FINAL BILL    112303        58.86CR  100 36237          60.00CR

09-12300-12     MINGUS, JEFFREY A           7/12/12 FINAL BILL    112304        48.07CR  100 37344          60.00CR

09-24900-03     HARRIS, GENE R              7/12/12 FINAL BILL    112305        11.99CR  000                 0.00

27-07700-07     CLOUTIER, MICHELLE M        7/12/12 FINAL BILL    112306        45.31CR  100 37812          60.00CR

27-07900-03     COBBLE, JACQUELINE S        7/12/12 FINAL BILL    112307        41.47CR  100 26713          60.00CR

27-18210-12     MCCARTY, DOROTHY R          7/12/12 FINAL BILL    112308        55.41CR  100 37845          60.00CR

28-03300-15     MATTHEWS, MEAGAN M          7/12/12 FINAL BILL    112309        29.23CR  100 37509          60.00CR

28-14100-15     RALPH, JACOB A              7/12/12 FINAL BILL    112310        28.73CR  100 37061          60.00CR

29-12800-06     MY SISTER'S CLOSET          7/12/12 FINAL BILL    112311        82.97CR  100 36804         100.00CR

30-18000-08     PORTER II, MARC A           7/12/12 FINAL BILL    112312        34.88CR  100 37014          60.00CR

32-05820-06     NOLAN, ANDREW R             7/12/12 FINAL BILL    112313        13.41CR  100 36766          60.00CR

34-06900-03     LOBB, JILL E                7/12/12 FINAL BILL    112314        25.47CR  100 36775          60.00CR

35-01600-03     WILLIAMS, JAIME & ERIN      7/12/12 FINAL BILL    112315        50.87CR  100 36945          60.00CR

36-29000-13     SERIGHT, JEFF W             7/12/12 FINAL BILL    112316         0.41CR  100 37704          60.00CR



 7-09-2012 11:17 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 24302 - Refunds From Zone ss                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  7/09/2012

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

06-27300-14     LLOYD, CRYSTAL M            7/09/12 FINAL BILL    112272        60.00CR  100 38008          60.00CR



                     

 NEW BUSINESS: 
City of Mattoon 

Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:   07/17/12CDR NO: 2012-1355 
 
SUBJECT:   Purchase Approval in Excess of $20,000 

 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  06/28/12 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Dean Barber, Public Works Director  
 
APPROVED FOR  
COUNCIL AGENDA: Bob Becker & Chris Rankin 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): IEPA Invoice 
            

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $37,500  BUDGETED: $38,000    REQUIRED: $0      

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve the July 2012 to June 2013 NPDES Permit Fee in the amount of $37,500 
for the operation of the Waste Water Treatment Plant.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
Our Purchasing Policy requires Council Approval for purchases in excess of $20,000. 
 
The is our annual fee from IEPA for the operating permit at our Waste Water Treatment Plant. 
This is a budgeted expense. 
 
We could contend that this purchase has already been approved by Council as it is specifically 
identified in the budget, which was approved by Council. I am requesting specific action to 
demonstrate policy compliance for our auditors. 





                     

 
 
 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-2863 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, ILLINOIS AND 750 BROADWAY LLC AND TWIN STAR 

CORPORATION AND AUTHORIZING CERTAIN ACTIONS BY CITY OFFICIALS 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon (“City”) previously approved a Revolving Loan Fund 
Agreement with 750 Broadway LLC through Resolution 2005-2594 where the City was granted 
liens and security interests to secure the payment of the amount of principal through a mortgage 
(Mortgage recorded at Office of the Recorder for Coles County #0676241) of property in Exhibit 
A; and 
 
WHEREAS, 750 Broadway LLC, a limited liability company, is in need of a partial release of 
real estate in order to complete the sale of a portion of the  property in Exhibit B; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Twin Star Corporation, an Illinois Corporation, is owner of said parcel of property 
in Exhibit C located at 1300 Broadway Avenue East and is willing to demolish the structure 
upon execution of the Agreement. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY 
OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS as follows: 
 
Section 1. The City of Mattoon hereby agrees to execute the partial release in exchange for the 
commitment of Twin Star Corporation to demolish in its entirety the except for parking lots and 
concrete flooring of said structure within 18 months from the date of the execution of the 
Agreement between the City of Mattoon and 750 Broadway LLC and Twin Star Corporation. 
Section 2. The City Council authorizes the Mayor and City Clerk to sign the Agreement and 
Partial Release of Mortgage (Exhibit D). 
 
Upon motion by    , seconded by      , adopted this  
  day of   , 2012 by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):           

        
           
NAYS (Names):          
ABSENT (Names):         
 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2012. 
 
 
             
      Tim Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 



                     

ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
            
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    James Grant, Acting City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on      . 





























                     

 
 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-2864 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, ILLINOIS AND SONTEJROH CORP-QUALITY INN & SUITES AND 

AUTHORIZING CERTAIN ACTIONS BY CITY OFFICIALS 
 

WHEREAS, Sontejroh Corporation – Quality Inn & Suites (“Sontejroh”) is in arrears to the City 
of Mattoon (“City”) in the amount of $39,474.10 for unpaid hotel/motel taxes; and 
 
WHEREAS, Sontejroh has agreed to keep current and pay all new accrued Hotel/Motel taxes 
and, 
 
WHEREAS, Sontejroh has agreed to send the City a copy of each monthly report sent to Illinois 
Department of Revenue which indicates its actual prior month’s revenues. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY 
OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS as follows: 
 
Section 1. In order to collect back taxes owed to the City, the City hereby agrees to accept 
$5,000 monthly toward the arrearage until the balance is paid in full and will release the lien on 
the property upon full payment of the arrearage. 
 
Section 2. The City Council authorizes the Mayor to sign the Agreement Concerning 
Hotel/Motel Tax which is attached hereto. 
 
Upon motion by    , seconded by      , adopted this  
  day of   , 2012 by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):           

        
           
NAYS (Names):          
ABSENT (Names):         
 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2012. 
 
             
      Tim Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
            
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    James Grant, Acting City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on      . 





                     

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-2865 

 
A RESOLUTION APPOINTING JANETT WINTER-BLACK TO THE OFFICE OF 

CITY ATTORNEY AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF THE LEGAL 
SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR THE CITY ATTORNEY POSITION 

 
WHEREAS, the status of appointed officers of the municipality are traditionally re-evaluated 
after the election of new members to the City Council; and 
 
WHEREAS, the resignation of J. Preston Owen has created a vacancy in the city attorney 
position; and, 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to appoint an attorney to enable the business of the municipal 
corporation to continue. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY 
OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS as follows: 
 
Section 1. The Council hereby ratifies the mayor’s appointment of  Janett Winter-Black to the 
office of City Attorney effective July 18, 2012. 
 
Section 2. The Council hereby authorizes the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the attached legal 
services agreement (Exhibit A). 
 
Upon motion by    , seconded by      , adopted this  
  day of   , 2012 by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):           

        
           
NAYS (Names):          
ABSENT (Names):         
 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2012. 
 
             
      Tim Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
            
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    James Grant, Acting City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on      . 









                     

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1494 

 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A VARIANCE FROM BUILDING SET BACK 

REQUIREMENTS TO ENABLE THE RECONSTRUCTION OF A COVERED PORCH 
AT 801 WABASH AVENUE. 

 
WHEREAS there has been filed a written Petition by Rita James for a variance, respecting the 
property legally described as: 
 

Lot one (1), Block one-hundred sixty-three (163),Original Town of Mattoon, Coles 
County, Illinois; commonly known as 801 Wabash Avenue, Mattoon. 

 
WHEREAS, said petition requests that a variance be granted pursuant to applicable ordinances 
of the municipality to allow the reconstruction of a covered porch, which reduces the front yard 
setback on South 8th Street; and  
 
WHEREAS the zoning code requires a 10-feet front yard setback from South 8th Street on the  
corner lot of 801 Wabash which is currently zoned R3, Multiple Family Residential District; and 
 
WHEREAS the Planning Commission held a properly noticed, public hearing on July 10th 2012 
regarding the petitioner’s request for said variance; and 
 
WHEREAS the Planning Commission for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, has 
recommended that the requested variance be granted; and  
  
WHEREAS the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, deems that the 
recommended variance is in the public interest. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Pursuant to enabling authority provided at Section §159.05 of the Mattoon Code of 
Ordinances, the property legally described as aforesaid, be and the same is granted a variance of 
the front yard setback requirement to enable the reconstruction of a covered porch with a 1 foot 
setback from the east property line. 
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this ______ day of ___________________, 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 



                     

 
Approved this         day of    , 2012.  
 

___________________________________ 
       Tim Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
__________________________   _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               Jim Grant, Acting City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2012.  



 1 

 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
July 5, 2012 

 
The applicant is requesting a variance on the front setback on the 8th Street side to allow for the re-
construction of a screened-in porch. The proposed front setback would be 1 foot instead of the required 10 
feet setback. 
 
Applicants 
Rita James 
 
Location 
The subject property is located at 801 Wabash.   
 
Description of Property and Surrounding Uses 
  

 LOCATION 
 
    ZONING 

 
LAND USE  

Applicant 
Property 

 
R3 

Multiple Family Residential 

 
North R3 Multiple Family Residential  
South 

 
R1 

 
Single Family Residential  

East 
 
R1 

 
Single Family Residential  

West 
 
R2 Single & Two Family Residential 

 
Review Comments 
Mrs. James has hired a contractor to remove and replace the existing porch. The Code Enforcement Office 
has stopped the construction for not obtaining a permit.  A permit cannot be granted since the porch doesn’t 
meet the proper setback. 
 
The concrete porch floor is existing and the re-construction will not be closer than the previous porch’s 
setback of Mrs. James resides at the 801 Wabash Avenue. 
 
The Mattoon Zoning Ordinance 

 (A)   Front yards.  Front yards shall be provided in each respective district as follows: 

(1)     RS, R1, R2, R3, C1 and C2, Residence and Commercial Districts: Minimum dimension 25 feet. 

(c)     A corner lot located at the intersection of the two streets, shall provide front yards, for any 
building constructed thereon, parallel to both streets and conforming to the front yard required on 
lots which front on each street, providing that the building area on the corner lot need not be reduced 
below 35 feet in width, measured perpendicularly to the side street. 

 
Staff Recommendation 
A favorable recommendation of a variance to the front yard setback based on the following. 
 

1. The variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood or district. 
2. The variance will not substantially or permanently impair the appropriate use or development 

of adjacent property, nor be detrimental to the public welfare. 
 

ATTACHMENTS 
Aerial Photo 



801

Wabash

8
th

 S
T
.

WABASH AVE.



 

 1 

Planning Commission Meeting 
City Hall Caucus Room 

July 10, 2012 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 
 

A meeting of the Planning Commission was held Tuesday July 10, 2012 in the caucus 
room at city hall.  Vice Chairman Gary Boske called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Members physically present:  Gary Boske, Janet Grove, Mike Ramage, Mike Sullivan, 
Brian Titus, Mary Wetzel and Dean Willaredt.  Community Development Coordinator 
Kyle Gill was also present. 
 
Members absent:  Rick Otto and Dave Skocy. 
 

I. Minutes of the June 26, 2012 meeting were approved as presented. 
 

II. Vice Chairman Boske opened the public hearing at 5:35 p.m. for a 
variance to the front yard setback requirement for the property at 801 
Wabash.  Rita James is requesting the variance after her contractor 
demolished her screened porch to rebuild a new one, after finding the roof 
leaking and deteriorating. However, the contractor failed to obtain a 
building permit and the old porch as well as the new structure was only 
one foot from the property line, which is against code.  

 
  Mrs. James’ son Mike advised that the porch was built in 1936 and the  
  plans were to rebuild in the same place and use the existing concrete pad.   
  However, they had no idea there was a setback issue, since the   
  contractor failed to contact the city or obtain a permit prior to demolition.  
 
  Proper notice was posted with signage and a legal notice was placed in the 
  newspaper.  Kyle Gill stated the porch would not be out any further than  
  any other property in the neighborhood and since there is an eighty   
  foot right of way, there would be twenty foot to the road, so there   
  would be no sight issues.  There were no objectors present or otherwise.   
  The public hearing closed at 5:45 p.m. 
 
  Motion by Mike Sullivan, seconded by Janet Grove to recommend   
  approval of the request for a variance to the setback requirements at 801  
  Wabash for the replacement of an enclosed sun porch.  Motion carried  
  unanimously. 
 
 III. The public hearing for a request for a Special Use Permit to operate a  
  Charter Ministry Creative Teaching Center at 817 Dakota commenced at  
  5:46 p.m.  Karen Sutliff, a representative of the National Conservative  



 

 2 

  Christian Church advised that the organization purchased the property in  
  October and have been doing improvements to the structure.  The plans  
  are to have small group meetings, couples counseling as well as schooling  
  for three and four year olds.  Sutliff assured there would be no large  
  gatherings at the facility and there would only be two to three    
  vehicles parked at one time.  Staff members would consist of two to three  
  volunteers, a pastoral counselor and herself. 
    
  Commission members asked if there would be available on street parking,  
  any future addition of activities and asked for clarification that   
  the structure is not a church but rather church affiliated.  Members also  
  inquired about the number on staff and the number of board members.   
  Sutliff advised there would be available street parking for at least two  
  vehicles, there were no plans for any additional activities, as well as there  
  would be two to three staff members present at a time and there are four  
  members on the board.     
 
  Kyle Gill advised the property met the general terms and conditions  
  required by the code of ordinances and suggested that a list of   
  conditions be attached to the Special Use Permit, including hours of  
  operation 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m., no more than eight students or patrons at  
  a time, signage regulations, no loud noises that will disturb the   
  neighborhood and a yearly inspection of the property.  There were no  
  objectors present or otherwise. The public hearing closed at 6:05 p.m. 
 
  Motion by Mike Sullivan, seconded by Brian Titus to recommend   
  approval of the request for a Special Use Permit for the property at 817  
  Dakota to allow a church office, pastoral counseling and teaching, as well  
  as church meetings, contingent on the suggested list of conditions.  Motion 
  carried unanimously. 
 
   -Being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 6:15 p.m. 
 
 
 
     
 
       Respectfully submitted, Judy E. Winn 

 

   



                     

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1495 

 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE FOR CREATIVE TEACHING 
CENTER TO HOUSE A CHURCH OFFICE, PASTORAL COUNSELING, AND 

VARIOUS SMALL BIBLE TEACHINGS AT 817 DAKOTA AVENUE.   
 
WHEREAS there has been filed a written Petition by Ron and Karen Sutliff requesting a special 
use be granted for Creative Teaching Center to house a church office, pastoral counseling, and 
various small bible teachings located on the property legally described as: 
 

Lot (3), Block (B) of Landon Court Addition to the City of Mattoon, Coles County, 
Illinois; commonly known as 817 Dakota Avenue, Mattoon 

 
;and 
 
WHEREAS, said premises is zoned R1, Single Family Residential District which only allows 
single family dwellings unless a special use is granted; and 
 
WHEREAS, the property is well suited for the use of a church office, pastoral counseling and 
small bible teachings; and 
  
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a properly noticed, public hearing on July 10th 2012 
regarding the petitioner’s request and has recommended that the requested special use permit be 
granted; and  
  
WHEREAS the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, deems that it 
would be in the public interest to approve a special use permit for, Creative Teaching Center, to 
house the church office, pastoral counseling, and various small bible teachings located at 817 
Dakota Avenue. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Pursuant to enabling authority provided at Section §159.05 of the Mattoon Code of 
Ordinances, the property legally described as aforesaid, be and the same is granted a special use 
permit for, Creative Teaching Center, to house the church office, pastoral counseling and various 
small bible teachings with the following conditions. 
 

a. The use shall not require a change in the character or exterior appearance of the 
principal structure; 

 
b. The special use shall not create a nuisance factor or otherwise interfere with 

neighbors’ enjoyment of their property; 
  

c. The special use shall not have an adverse effect on the value of surrounding 
properties nor impede their proper development. 

 
d. The special use shall not have business hours before 8:00am nor after 8:00pm and 

shall not make or cause to make any loud or unusual noise as will disturb the 



                     

peace and quiet of the surrounding neighborhood. 
 

e. The special use shall not provide for more than 8 students or patrons at a time for 
any of the uses described above; 

 
f. No signs are permitted other than architectural signs in accordance with 160.07 

Residential Regulations, (C), (2) of the City of Mattoon Code of Ordinances. 
 

h. The special use permit is not transferable to another entity or to another parcel of 
land. 

 
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Section 4. The City Clerk shall make and file a duly certified copy of this ordinance with the 
Clerk and Recorder’s Office of Coles County, Illinois.  
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this ______ day of ___________________, 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this         day of    , 2012.  
 

___________________________________ 
       Tim Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
__________________________   _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               Jim Grant, Acting City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2012.  



 1 

 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
July 5, 2012 

 
The applicant is requesting a special use to allow “Creative Teaching Center” which would house the church 
office, pastoral counseling and various small bible teachings. 
 
Applicants 
Ron and Karen Sutliff 
 
Location 
The subject property is located at 817 Dakota Avenue.   
 
Description of Property and Surrounding Uses 
  

 LOCATION 
 
    ZONING 

 
LAND USE  

Applicant 
Property 

 
R1 

Single Family Residential 

 
North   R1 Single Family Residential  
South 

 
R1 

 
Single Family Residential  

East 
 

R1 
 

Single Family Residential  
West 

 
R1 Single Family Residential 

 
Review Comments 
Mr. and Mrs. Sutliff are proposing to use the property for small church meetings and pastoral counseling and 
teaching. 
 
Churches, Elementary schools, preschools are all special uses in R1 Single Family Residential Districts. 
 
Staff Recommendation 
Staff has provided conditions that should be requested upon a favorable recommendation. 
 
  

ATTACHMENTS 
 

1. Aerial Photo  
2. Staff recommended conditions 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



8
1
7

 D
a
k

o
ta9

th
 S

T
.

DAKOTA AVE.

WILLIAMS CT.



  2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
General terms and conditions that should be addressed before the consideration of a special use 
for, Creative Teaching Center, to house the church office, pastoral counseling and various small 
bible teachings in a R1 – Single Family Residential District. 
 

1. The use shall not require change in the character or exterior appearance of the principal 
structure; 

 
2. The special use shall not create a nuisance factor or otherwise interfere with neighbors’ 

enjoyment of their property; 
 

3. The special use shall not have an adverse effect on the value of surrounding properties 
nor impede their proper development; 

 
4. The special use shall not have business hours before 8:00am nor after 8:00pm and shall 

not make or cause to make any loud or unusual noise as will disturb the peace and quiet 
of the surrounding neighborhood; 

 
5. The special use shall not provide for more than 8 students or patrons at a time for any of 

the uses described above; 
 

6. No signs are permitted other than architectural signs in accordance with 160.07 
Residential Regulations, (C), (2) of the City of Mattoon Code of Ordinances (Two Square 
Feet); 

 
7.  The special use permit is not transferable to another person or another parcel of land. 

 



                     

City of Mattoon 

Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:      07/17/12 CDR NO: 2012-1356  SUBJECT:   
Planning Commission Re-
appointments 

SUBMITTAL DATE:  07/11/12 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Susan O’Brien, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED FOR   Tim Gover,   ____  ______ 
COUNCIL AGENDA: Mayor     Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable):      
 

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$ N/A $ N/A $ N/A $ N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to authorize the re-appointments of Rick Otto and Mike Sullivan to the Planning 
Commission as nominated by Mayor Tim Gover for terms expiring 8/17/2012. 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
Rick Otto and Mike Sullivan have agreed to serve another term on the Planning Commission.  
Terms are for five years.   Mayor Gover has confirmed their willingness to serve §159.65(A)(1) 
 
 
Upon approval the Planning Commission terms will consist of: 
 
Gary Boske 08/17/2013 
Brian Titus 08/17/2013 
Michael Ramage  08/17/2013 
 
Mary Wetzel  08/17/2014 
Dean Willaredt    08/17/2014 
 
Dave Skocy  08/17/2015 
 
Janet Grove  08/17/2016 
 
Rick Otto  08/17/2017 
Mike Sullivan 08/17/2017 



                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:   07/17/12  CDR NO: 2012-1357  
 
SUBJECT:   Broadway Ave Sidewalks 

 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  07/11/12 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Dean Barber, Public Works Director  
 
APPROVED FOR  
COUNCIL AGENDA: Tim Gover, Mayor 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable):  
            

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $78,488.30 BUDGETED: $175,000    REQUIRED: $0     

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve the bid in the amount of $78,488.30 from Bartels Construction for the 
Broadway Ave Sidewalk Project.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
A bid opening was held at 11:00AM on Wednesday, July 11, 2012. The following bids were 
received: 

Bartels Construction    $   78,488.30 
AJ Walker Construction    $ 133,373.57 

 
This project was originally budgeted at $175,000. The budget included an estimate of $20,000 
for Light Pole Relocations. Ameren completed that work at no cost to the City.  
 
The project budget includes $20,000 in materials for the storm sewer, inlets, and retaining walls 
constructed in-house at Cody’s.  
 
We recently decided to complete the sidewalk work in front of Cody’s in-house. This work 
accounts for $9,000 according to the bid prices from the low bidder and/or $16,000 according to 
the prices from the other bidder. 
 
The project budget includes $4,000 in detectable warnings that will be furnished by the City to 
the Contractor. 
 
We are $65,000 under budget with the bid from Carl Bartel and the free street light relocations 
from Ameren. We would have been right on budget with the bid from AJ Walker and the free 
street light relocations. 



                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Report 

MEETING DATE:      07/17/2012    CDR NO: 2012-1358     
 
SUBJECT:   Exec. Session Minutes & Verbatim Recordings 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  07/12/2012 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED FOR  Tim Gover,   07/13/12  
COUNCIL AGENDA: Mayor    Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): To be distributed in Exec Session. 
 

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$ N/A $ N/A $ N/A $ N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS CONTAINED IN 
THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 

 
 “I move to approve release of all Executive Session minutes from October 14, 2009 through June 30, 
2012, except for October 14, 20, 2009; May 18, 2010; September 7, 2010; August 16, 2011; October 
18, 2011; January 10, 2012; February 01, 2012; March 06, 2012; April 17, 2012; May 01, 15, 29, 
2012; June 12, 19, 2012 and to approve the destruction of Executive Session verbatim records that 
have been approved for release in written form as follows:  January 19, 2010; February 2, 16, 2010; 
March 16, 26, 2010; April 6, 20, 28, 2010; May 4, 2010; June 1, 15, 2010.”  

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 

Per 5 ILCS 120/2.06 (d) “Each public body shall periodically, but no less than semi-annually, meet to 
review minutes of all closed meetings.  At such meetings, a determination shall be made, and reported in 
an open session that (1) the need for confidentiality still exists as to all or part of those minutes or (2) that 
the minutes or portions thereof no longer require confidential treatment and are available for public 
inspection.” 
 
“(c) The verbatim record may be destroyed without notification to or the approval of a records 
commission or the State Archivist under the Local Records Act or the State Records Act no less than 18 
months after the completion of the meeting recorded but only after: (1) the public body approves the 
destruction of a particular recording; and (2) the public body approves minutes of the closed meeting that 
meet the written minutes requirements of subsection (a) of this Section.” 
 
The City Clerk has reviewed the pertinent confidential copies of minutes of closed meetings from the 
period October 14, 2009 through June 30, 2012 with Acting City Attorney Jim Grant, who deemed that 
the abovementioned minutes could be considered available for public inspection.  
 
At its regular meeting of July 17, 2012, the Council will be asked to acknowledge the review of the 
minutes and exceptions, due to the opinion of the City Attorney that the executive session minutes of 
these closed meetings are determined to require confidential treatment, and to approve the destruction of 
verbatim records for applicable Executive Session meetings. 



                     

   ---------------------------------------------------------- 
     Nothing follows 


	CITY COUNCIL AGENDAJuly 17, 2012
	CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
	UNAPPROVED MINUTES:July 3, 2012
	Fire Department Report - June
	Corrected Bills from July 3, 2012
	Payroll - first half of July
	General Fund Bills
	Motor Fuel Tax Bills
	Health Insurance Bills
	Meter Deposit Refunds

	NEW BUSINESS
	CDR 2012-1355 WWTP NPDES Permit Fee
	RESOLUTION NO. 2012-2863 750 Broadway LLC partial release of property
	RESOLUTION NO. 2012-2864 Sontejroh/Quality Inn Hotel Tax Payments
	RESOLUTION NO. 2012-2865 Appointing Janett Winter-Black as City Attorney & Agreement
	SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1494 Variance 801 Wabash
	SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1495 Special Use 817 Dakota
	CDR NO: 2012-1356 Planning Commission Re-appointments
	CDR NO: 2012-1357 Award Bid Broadway Avenue Sidewalks to Bartels Const
	CDR NO: 2012-1358 Release of non-confidential Closed Session Minutes




